Satanism and sexual exploitati
the C1A has covered it all up und,

Your Own Children are at stake!!
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100,000 Children a Year

The hgures are estimates. But the few known facts are
appalling: thousands are murdered annually, the number
of missing children is rising and no one is keeping an

accurate count

Cumlm.\rd[ram Kiwanis MACAZINE
Gary Turpak

souT 8:30 amM. \on January 7,
1980, Kathelecen” Mancil
drove her daughter Marian

Batson to school in Inverness, Fla.
“See you tonight,” Kathcleen called

about 25 miles from the school. She
had joined the swelling ranks of
children stimply labeled aussine.
Shetla and Katherine Lyon, ages
13and 11, journeyed to a suburban

1 : T2 3 4 : 5
L Jason Manuel Tomassi, W. Va., Mising : 10I6/79 Age: [ 2, David Marcus Tomussi,
' Wo Va, Misstug: 1016179 Age: 2: 3. Rene Dawn Wild, Pu., Missing: 8378 Aé;e S8

: 4. Matthew Lawrence Lopez. Colo., Missing: 3117181 Age: 6: 5. Adriun Van Tibon, R.1.,
Musing: 3127181 Agr: 7} '

as the petite, blue-cyed 16-year-old  shopping center on March 25; 1975,

" stepped from the car.

But she did nat see Marian thac
night. Or the next. Or the next.

No one remembers secing Mar-
an after she left her mother's car.

o+ The day after her disappearance,
. her purse was found in a trash can
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and were never scen again. [n early
October 1980, two-year-old Brandy
Barlow vanished from her front

‘yard. The list goes an.

Probably the most publicized
missing-child case of late has been
that of six-year-old Etan Parz. On
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May 25, 1979, Etan walked alone
for the hrst time to his Manhattan
school-bus stop and has not been
seen since. Mcthodical searches
with bloodhounds, helicopters, psy-
chics, and phalanxcs of police have
failed to turn up any clues.

These are not isolated cases. Ev-
eryone close o the missing-child
problem agrees that it is a large
anc—and growing. Statistics, how-
cver, are tough to come by. Bound-
arics between runaways, parental
kidnap victims and children stolen
by strangers tend to blur. .

The best estimates are that about
a million American youngsters
leave hume each year, with go per-
cent rcturning in two weeks. Ap-
proximately 100,000 children are
thus unaccounted for. Add another

Yet no single U.S. agency con-
cerns itself exclusively with missing
children on a national scale. Auto-
mobiles, handguns and silverware
can be repistered, traced and recov-
ered more casily than children.
“Qur prioritics are mixed up,” says
Ken Wooden, dircctor of tfxc Na-
tional Coalition for Children’s Jus-
tice. “If someonc steals a car, he can
be traced and caught because we
have a computer system for tracing
stolen cars. But children apparently
aren’t that important to us.”

Each missing-child case has its
own poignant drama and irony. In
July 1976, 12-year-old Dee Scohield
disappeared while running an er-
rand at a Florida shopping center.
Two days later, a classmate report-
edly saw Dee looking our a van

3

. 6 7 8
6. Tamara Farrow Buck, Minn., Missing: 214181 Age: 5: 7. famie Muric Dake, M.,
Missing: 2022181 Age: 5; 8. Ryan Nicole Burtun, Texus, Missing: 916181 Age: 3;
9. Kristie Michelle Morvis, Ala., Missing: 5/13181 Age: 5; 10, Reberceu Ruth Chipps, N ..
Missing: 9111178 Age: 4;

25,000 10 100,000 stolen by diverced
or separated parents, and the total
becomes significant. “Kids who
just disappear present a big prob-
lem_that people had better start
opening their eyes to,” says Det
. Sgt. Dick Ruffine of the Berpen

County, New Jersey, Sheriff's Ofhce.
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window, desperately forming the
word "help” over and over with her
lips. Dee Scoficld has never been
found. ' '

On October 18, 19181, Jimmy

‘Royers, 14, left his Hunson, Mass.,

home for a friend’s house. He may

have hitrched a rnide. He has not
6:
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been scen eor heard [rom since.

“Chiid  snarching, kidauapping
and the ugly things thac happen o
these kids are so horrendous that
people refuse 0 deal with them,”
explains Stan Patz, father of miss-
ing Etan. “Trying to handle cases
like ourson alocal level is 2 tremen-
dous impediment. We need a cen-
tralized, national clearinghousc
with information about which chil-
dren are missing and how they can
be identified.”

But most cases fall to local palice,
against whom some parents ol miss-
ing children raise a litany of com-
plaints. Because 5o many children
d_o run away from home, police
label most missing kids runaways.
And unless the child is very youny
or evidence of foul play exists, police

course, vccurs when the child is not
3 runaway and could possibly have
been helped i immediate action
had been wken.

Oa the morning after Christmas,
1974, 13-year-old Janna Hanson
went to a [riend’s house. A short
ume later, Doreen Hanson drove
by to pick up her dauyhter; Janna
wasn't there. Doreen immediately
went to the police, but they
wouldn't search for 24 hours.

When police did finally begin an
investiganon, it was oo late. Jan-
na's body was found after several
monihs, and evidence indicated she
had been murdered on December 26.

Parents alse complain bicterly
about the Fut's refusal to help find
missinyg children. The FI}t becomes
involved in a miussing-child casc

11 12 13 14 15
1. Shannon E. ch]brr. N.Y., Missing: 1111182 Age: 11; 12, Michelle Lee Oglesby, Culif.,
Mu.tmg‘: f0i12218] Age: 10;: 13, Tamely Lynn Hall, W.Va., .'\Iiui::_g:: 11112180 .~1g
14, Tocy Narbunne, Muass., Missing: 313118 | Age: 9: 15, Etan Patz, NV, Missing: 512

Age: 67
L)
commonly will notact on a missing-’

. child report for 24 hours, The rea-

son: sheer work volume. A surfeit of
violent crimes—most with injurcd
victims and plenty of evidence—
takes priority over the “maybe”
crime of a2 missing youngster.

The heart-rending tragedy, of
62 :
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only when there’s proof of 1 kid-
napping——such as a ransom note—

- or evidence that the child was taken

acrass stare lines.

- "“The furst-time disappearance of
a minor should be prima facic evi-
dence that a kidneapping has taken
place,” savs John Clinkscales, whose
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son Kyle disappeared six years ago.
“The FUil could then become 1imnmic-
diately involved, and there might be
a chanee of Anding some of these
children. We need help.”

And answers. Parents always ask
the inevitable: Why? Wiy would
somconc steal a child? Why my child?
There are many answers, yct no
answers,

A million couples a year divorce
in the United States, and many of
these cases result ia child snatch-
ings. For love, hate, spite or re-
venge, ane parent steals a child
from the other.

In December 1974, Glona Yer-
kovich said good-by to her four-
year-old Joanna as the girl left to
spend the weekend with her fa-
ther. She didn't want to go, but

18
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school, grow up and lead 2 more or
less normal life.

When a stranger steals a child,
anything can happen. Parents of
missing chiidren hope that their
child will end up in a loving, caring
family, perhaps through black-
market adoption. The cruel truth is
that a missing child stands a fair
chance of being murdered. Each
year an estimated 2500 children in
the United States disappear and
luter are [ound murdered. ‘

While the abduction and murder
of a child is 2 senseless, psychotic
act, many children are used for
much more calculared reasons. Says
Ken Wooden, "Kids are canstantly
being sought for the lucrative child-
prostitution business. Most police
departments and public officials
aren't doing
anything
abour it.”

If  fear
about what
may be hap-
pening to a
missing child
is the parents’
primary eme-

16 17
18. Sebring Raynell Drake, Okla., Missing: 8115180 Age: 6;

17. Tonuny (Landau) Peristein, N.Y., Missing: 12/26181 Age: 9; tion, frus-
18. Marian Wavie Batsan, Fla., Missing: [17/80 Age: 16; tration is the
19, James W. Rogers, Mass,, Missing: [W18151 Age: 14. secand. Of-

a court order had said she must
Joanna ncver returned. The sep-
- arauon that was to last 2 weckend
has stretched to 742 years,
Despicable as parental kidnap-
ping is, these children may be more
fortunate than others. At least
there's a chance they will go to

— 59

ten, little more is done once local
police exhaust all leads. Teleprint-
ed missing-child reports from one
city do not carry a high priority in
another. Verbal descriptions alenc

are often useiess.
Qut of desperation, parents turn
to posting Hiers and driving by
63
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parks and other arcas frequented
by children. "It's a totally helpless
feeling," says Stan Patz. *There’s
Just nathing more we can Jdo.”

In the past few years, however,
various groups have been formed—
usually by parents or relatives of
missing children—o  advise and
comlort distraught parcats. One
such organization is Child Find, Inc.,
Box 277, New Paltz, N.Y. 12561 It
maintains a toll-frec number (8oo-
431-5005) to be used by children
scarching for their parents or parents
trying to identify missing children.
Another organizatien ts SEARCH,
which publishes The Nasional Run-
away/Missing Persons Report, a mag-
azine conwining photos, descrip-
tions and personal data that can help
identify the missing. The report is
distributed about cvery three months
to 22,000 agencies and individuals in
law enforcement, security, medicine
and social service. SEARCH’s address
is 560 Sylvan Ave, Englewood
Cliffs, N. J. 07632, {All correspon-
dence should include 1 stamped, self-
addressed envelope) Phone: 20t-

567-4040-

But such efforts are aot likely to
sojve the problem overnight. At
PFChCn[. I\OPC iS a2 ParC“[‘S mosl
susl:llnlng WCﬂPOﬂ.

For some tamilies, that hope
does not cease cven alter a child’s
body is found. Says Dorcen Han-
son: "Alter our daughter’s remains
were discovered, we still kept
searchiny. at leastin our minds. For
weeks alter, | would sec a girl on
the street who resembled my
daughter and | would hope in my
heart that it was Janna.

~No one on the cutside can un-
derstand the trauma taking place in
a family that has a child missing.
The frustration, the not knowing,
the agony are beyond explanation.”

A

If you have information regarding
children Nos. 1-17, contact Child
Find, Inc. (Boo-431-5005); No. 18,
contact Dee Scoficld Awareness Pro-
gram, Inc. (813-839-5025 or 8i3-
681-4357); No. 19, Hanson, Muss.,
Police Dept. (617-294-8081).

+ For information om reprints - &
of this article, see page 193

The following organizations are also interested

in the missing—chx'id problem:

Find Me Inc, PO. Box 1612, LaGrange. Ga. 302413 National Coalition
for Children’s Justice, 1214 Evergreen Rd. Yardlcy, Pa. 19067; Dec
Scoficld Awarcness Program, Inc, 4418 Bay Court Ave. Tampa. Fla.
33611; Family and Friends of Missing Persons and Violent Crime
Victims, PO. Box 21444, Seattle, Wash. g¥i11 :




"TALLAHASSEE, Fla: (UPD=
_Pohcs said’six- ﬁlthy and‘confuset:f
"young children, token from : : two’
-men charged iwith! child;abusé’

been given away by their nia ¢
-part of.a satanic cult i hmian g
B vf}mormes“iﬁ_i' lod 2and¥
n: wers irying.
-;earn &:Wdennt:es,aof” Et,h%
sebildr e.n,\_lqcate their: parents
- JROTE - "about, an, umdenhf ed_

“#satanie cult” apparenr.ly based in
W_g_shmgton. L ‘ i

by Meanwhl'le, two ‘men who 1denh-
Ji&d" theniselves -as Michael ‘Houlf~.
han and ' Doug. Ammerman- =
pameapolice believe ara phony e =g

areheing held in lieu of$20Q,000
ﬁond gn c}uld abuse cha:geq.-,og—;ﬁ%

[l e%- = . ¢ by
A Jitﬁ;dourptllmf bthese&k;ds M’W@ﬁ i
moL napped, - but” t <
':p&renf.s gave: “them’ ‘eﬁlrfay"becameg
-one of the rites of passage Into:
bsatanic ‘orgenization’'js: "that" oui

have to give-up your: -righta- wm

Gyl ad b T SRR W re $F wna i uitheld

s chﬂd:ep, and t.hat the ' ieadmﬁ
‘i this organization’ can -do what tbey:
-want it with your childrer;% poli
apokesmanSQott Hu.nt.smd.F !

’T<1~“I believe what you're gor iz

+¥ind swhen*this all shakes. dnwnida®

“that the kids’ parenta belong tothis

R IV -"-r Ve "-.
EneUntl v cad figuse oot obe
everything is,' we' can't aa¥ a’ w‘hplo T
“lot,” gaid Walt Ferguson, 8- :PO lice®
spokesman in Washmgtonﬁ“ eerEdl

) The. S Washmgton Post reporled
today that the .U.S. ‘Chstoms Serv.
_ice is helping with f.he mvestxgauon
. and . that  pictures™ found; gt 2"
_.,Washington D.C, i wareho‘hﬁ’a”
lcx}r:l]cgf to the greglup mcﬂ:de thoss et:if“
ildren engaged in 'what' a *
to be “cult rituals” .- ppea: |

Ft:Bk?UA:e ;J 7 ( %?2

achw

s -3' -

6 newnpnper “said: .the " group
Was known a3 The Finders and was
- thade Wp.of: ~about’ 40 people>who
-lived-jn. J.ha Dast.nct of ;Columbia |
.and asfarm in turaL;V"u'gmla, the
Teémaing-of g popular‘lQGOs kippie
>refuge that: evoJ.Ved mto R Batamst {
t!soclety*‘.‘ri: \t';fum. u h -,..
Lo ,‘Hun?Zsal f d's G-yea: 4 gu-l gqg:e
h,'group showed signa of semal_ﬁuse. '
*- The chtldren S ‘four "boys' &nd
: two girla ranging in age from 2 to 6
" WET® put in state custody =

e

- Merrill Moody of the state health
‘department,.gaid : the, youngstérs
‘jverea"eopfused; wb“" were' domg

;gmaln in . state care
A %::hmd found’ who 815 g

eoverad w:tﬁ wabchas. and.

; told police they  had not eate.n
,.3?11}?8 -hoﬁ%& smd*.thephad
‘' bizarrel’s.nemes’s lﬂ:a—,,“'Beﬁsang
*P&ank.lm,ﬂjl:loneyBeg and “BB."

- $"A check "of ' the Virgi W
. ﬁ]ate ‘on:the vantof the two men

L showed itis belongadédo & man
*imatching ;- Houlihan's.- ~description,
. but, mth,a_dxﬁaxmm.?ﬁqnt
!-E.ld rY' Pes :3 *"a_i" 4‘.}_4.!

ot ‘E““&L““”’ﬁ?ﬁ’é‘m

ou
we:e ¥ sci jan'ﬁhrﬂlmnt" ‘chil-
dmp,‘When they-eould nos. explain
', the -children’s oondmon -or;pame
~théir” parents, Hunt said, the men
:refu.sed {o answer furihier queshons.

. The children told pohce they had

: not seen their mothers since before
* Christmgs;. One girl said the men
'+ fed them “mostly fruit’ and all ofl
' them hndbeen s.leepmg in Lheya.n
,ormatent. : 3 -,. |

t
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This office weas contacted by the Tazllahassee Police Department on
rebruary 5, 1587, who reguested assistance in attempting to identify
two a2dult males and six minor children, 2ll taken into custody the
previous cay. The men, arrested and cherged with multiple counts of
child zbuse, were being very evasive with police in the questions )
2ing asked of them pursvant the children and their condition. ", -~

This agent contacted sS/A, Bob Harrold, RAC/Reston, Virginia;'and
reguested telephone numbers and nzmes of police persons in area
police gdepartments in an attempt to follow-up on tvwo leads which

were a Virginia license mumber and that the children had commented
ebout living in a washington, D.C., COmMMUnEe . .

subseguently, this office received a telephone call from the Washington,
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department inguiring about the men <nd chiléren.
This office put the MPD and the TFD in contact with eech other.
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-=7rILS OF INVESTIGAETION:

g wzs contacted via teleghone,

"4 Thurscéey, rebruery 5, 1¢87, c
hzssee Police Department,
.
t
€

i o
: sergeant, JCADD VanMzTER of the Ta
.cenile Division. Sct, VanMITZR o)

=

by ed zssistence in identifving
. 5 24ult males znd six minor child

n zces 7 yesrs-to 2 years.
-, zdult males were rentztively icentified by T?D as-Michzel EOULIEZ
Douglas AMMIRMEN, both of Washington, D.C., who were zarrested the
.-:ious éay on charges of child abuse. C | o

. .

.
.

-olice had received an a2nonymous telephone call relative fwo wgll-
cd white men wezring suits and ties in Myers Park,. (Tallzhassee),

-szrently watching six &irty and unkempt chiléren in the pleyground
~.za. HCULIERN znd FMMERMEN vere nezr a 1980. Blue Dodge wvan bearing
ircginia license number XEW-557, the insicde of which was later described

s foul-smelling filled with reps, books, letters, with a mattress
-ituated to the rezr of the ven which appeared as if it vere used zs a
-~ed, &nd the overell zppezrance of the van gave the impression thzt 21l
gicht persons were living in it. :

~ne children were covered with insect bites, were very dirty, most of

Je children were not wearing uncerwear and zll the children had not - -
_een bathed in many cays: ' : : -

The men were zrrested and charged with multiple counts of child abuse

2nd lofges in the Leon County Jail. . Once in custody the men were somewhat
evasive in their answers %o the police regarding the children and

stzted only that they both were the children's teachers and that zll were
enrovte to Mexico to esteblish a school for brilliant children.

The children tentatively were identified as Mary HOULIEAN, white femzle,
age 7; Mex LIVINGSTON, white mele, zce 6; Eenjamin FRANKLIN, white male,
zge 4; Econey3ee EVENS, white femazle, zge 3; B.3., white male, zce 2; and
John Paul BOULIE2ZN, white mzle, ace 2. The children initially inGicated
that they lived in tents in a ccrmune in the Weshington, D.C., &rea

znd were coing to Mexico to go to a school for smart kids.

This office contacted the Office of the RAC/DC and spoke with ss/A, Bob
Earrold. This agent requested telechone numbers and names of police
persons in area cepertments thazt micht be aware ‘of said activities
described by the children and to follow-up on the leads which were the
Virginia license nuwwber and a check on the men's names with local law’
enforcement.
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of the washington, D.C., Metropolitan Police Department. Tra
ingiczted that +he czse here in Tallzhassee eppeared to be st
relzted to & case he w&s currently werking in the wzshington,

A short time 1zter this office was contzcted by Detective, Ji
I

e stzted +hat the actions of the two meN in cuvstody in Tallzhassee
-zlztive the childéren just micht give his case enovch probzble cause
-r sesrch werrants to sezrch premises occupied by a cult groud called
-ne FINDERS. E

agent directed Bradley to telephone 7PD &nd-éiscuss with Solice
ctly eny activities forthcoming relztive the instant case. T

e )

b
P
o u

~his time it was Getermined thzt there was no Customs.violgtions

.nd to exist and therefore, this czse is being closed pending receipt
zdditional lnformation.

5CTION TO BE TRKEN BY LE<D/TECS: Creste a permanent DAR/TECS record.

1DEINTIFYING DATA/TECS-FIN QUERIES:

rvMERMAN, Douglaes Edward | _ SUBSTANTIATED ' Ny Neéative

-?—233 attECh_Ea): - - ':‘::- --= _ . . ’ : ’ ‘ . : ] '- -- -'- ) . ' TECS: " ‘V-‘. E

S a o
- CTR :‘- n I Tin

. C : o ~ TBA : Negative
S ~-PRIRS: Negztive

~oWwELL, James Michael ) " . SUBRSTANTIATED

- n " NCIC: Negative
{(CF-233 attached)

TzCS: "
. .CHIR: "
CTR : Negative
Tkt - '

SpIRS: Negative

»TINDERS"

. ALLECED ' NCIC: NEGRTIVE
(CFT-233 zttachegd) : TECS: NEGRTIVE
N . : " CMIR:
. CTR. : "
TEA : "

PRIRS:. ™

SEIPCRT wiwiim —
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ToO :' Residént rcent in Charge 1 - -Déte-: 82/07/87

rrom H Specizl Agentcgzéj

subject} Custecrs cooperation/intarest in
Tallehessee/Washington KPD child 2buse investigation.

on Thursézy, 2/5/B7, the cduty 2gent, SS/A 305 Herrold, received
a call from S§/A Walter Krietlow, Uuscs, Tallzhessee, Florica.
ss/A Kristlow was seexing agsitance in conrtacting &n '
sppropriate jocal poljce 2gency to cocrdindte a2 child ebuse
investigation in with the Tallzhassee Police Department.  SS5/A
Krietlow further requested azsistance in checking some names,
addresses 2nd a venicle through the Custems Chilad Pocnpg}éphy
Unit data base, znd stated there was some suspicion of tHe
subjects being involved in supplying children for thne
production of child pornography. Further, he was informed by
the Tallahezssee Police Department that the children may have
been enroute to paxico from the Washington, D.C. area. The
possibility of Customs interest in the investigation due to
possibdle violations of the Child Protection Act of 1984, a2nd
the alleged nexus giih the U.S./Kexican Border vere discussed
and agreed upon.,. SS/A Rrietlov related the following -
,backggound information, SS/A Rrietlow w2s contacted by the
Tallahassee Police Department for assistance in identifying six
children 2nd two adults_;aken‘into custody in the Tallazhzssee
ared. U.5. Customs was contacted because the police officers
involved suspected the adults of being involved in child
pornography and knew:the Customs Service to have a network of
chnild pornography investigators, and of the existance of the
child Pornography and Protection Unit. S5/a Krietlow stated
the two aduls vere vell ¢ressed vhite males. They had gustocy
of -six white children (boys 2nd girls), ages three to six
years. The children were obsetved to be poorly Sressed,
bruised, dirty, and behaving like animals in a2 public park in
Tallezhatsee, The police vere notified by a concerned._citizen
and 211 eight persons were tzken into custody. The subjects
“vere living out of a white 1979 Dodge van, Virginia license no.
YEW 557. Upon being ta2ken into custody, the 2dult white males
refused to cooperate, one of vhom produced a "business® card
with a nzme on one sice and 2 stétement on the other. . The
statement indicated that the besrer xnew his constitutional
rights to remain silent 2nd that he intended to do so. Upen
interviewing the children, the police officers found that they
could not adeguately identify.themselves or theitr custodians.
Further, they stated they wvere enroute to Mexico to attend a
school) for "smart kids.® §5S/A Krietlow was further advised the
children were unaware of the function and purpose of
telephones, televisions and toilets, and that the children had
stated they were not alloved to live indoors and were only
given food as a reward, : ' . '



After receiving the reguest frem Tallehasczee, SS/Ah Farrold
contected me while 1 was ©nf official business. at Custorms
zeadquarters, Ee recuested that I condvuct computer checks on
e Customs Child pornography Unit ceta bese The checks wvere
to be confucted on the nzmes, zédresses, &nd a vehicle proviced
by SS/A Rrietlov. rfter conducting the computer checks, I mede
direct contact with SS/A Krietlow to inform him that 2ll the
checks vere negztive. At that'time I was informed by S$SS/A
Krietlow thet the Tallzhassee solice hed discovered large
guvantities of recorcs, to include computer discs and a V.S,
passpolt in the van., ©Prom some of these recorés the police had
obtained tentztive icentification of the two 2dults, and
partial jéentificaticen of the children. ZFurthemore, the tvwo
washington, D.C. 2ddresses had been discevered through these
documents, one of which was verified through the vehicle
xegistration.' 1 advised SS/A Rrietlow I was leaving . e
pezdguarters and he would be receiving a-response to the
remainder of his reqguest from §S/A Farrold., 1 then left zs
stated and proceeded to conduct other business in the District.

A short time later, 2t approximately 11:30 2.m., SS/A E2rrold
contacted me by radio, 2nd z2évised me that a Detective Jim
Bradley of the Hashingtep} D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
(EPD) was interested in the information provided Dby SS/A
Krietlow, w2s in contact with Tallahassee, and would very
probably be conducting search warrants in the area later in the
day. GEe also informed me that 0.5, Customs was invited to
participate due' to the continuing possibility of violations of
1aw enforced by the Customs Service. As I wzs already in
weshington, 1 terminated my other business and proceeded to
~2ke contact with Detective Bradley, Intelligence Division, WPD.

Dpon contzcting: Detective Bradley, I learned that he hzd
{nitiated an investigaticn on the two addresses provided by the
Tallahassee Police Dept. during December of 1%86. An informant
had given him information regarding a cult, known as the
-pinders® operating various businesses out of a warehouse
Jocated at 1307 4th St., N.E., 2nd were supposed to be housing
children 2t 3918/3%20 W St., N.W. The information was "specific
ip describing "blood rituals® and sexual crgies invelving
chiléren, &nd an 25 yet unsolved murder in which the ?indercs
may be involved. with the informetion provided by the
informent, Detective Bradley was zble to match some of the
children in Tallahassee wWith names of children known alleged to
be in the custody of the Fincers, Purthermore, Bradley wzs
able to metch the tentative ID of the adults with known member s
of the Pinders, I stood by while Bradley consulted with AUSA
garry Benner and obtained. search warrants for the two

premises, 1 advised acting RAC SS/A Tim Holloran of my
intention to accompany MFD on the execution of the warrants,
received his permission, and was joined by SS/A Barrold. SS/A
Barrold accompanied the team which went to 1307 4th St, and I
went to 3918/20‘H st. . _

During thé execution of- the warrant at 3918/20 W St., 1 was

I



2ble to cbserve and access the entire builéding. I sazw lzrce
guentities of chiléren's clothing end toys. The clothing
consisting cf diapers &nd clothes in the tocéler to pre-school
rance. Ko children were found on the premises. ‘'There wvere
ceveral subjects on the premises. Only one was cdeemed Lo be
connected with the Pincders. The rest Yere renting living space
from this ingividual. <=se was icentified 2s Stuart Kiles
SILVERSTOKE, DDO3/06154), U.S. Passport No, D10858991. '
SILVIRSTOKE wes loczted in a room eguipped with several
computers, printers, and numerous documents. Cursory
exzmination of the docucents revezled cetailed instructions for
obtaining children For uvnspecified purposes. The instructions
included the impregnation of fem2le members of the commurnity
known as Pinders, purchasing children, treding, and

kidnzpping. There were telex messzges us;wg HCI account.
numbers between a computer terminzl believed to be loczted in.
the s2me room, and others located across the country and in :
foreign locations., One such telex specifically ordered-the
purchase of two chilidren in Eong RKong to be arranged . through a
contact in the Chinese Embassy there, . Another telex expressed
an interest in "bank secrecy® sitvztions. Other docunments
jdentified interests in high-tech transfers to the United
Rincéom, numerous properties under the control of the Pinders, .
a keen interest in terrorism, explcsives, and the evasion of
1aw enforcement. _Also found in the "computer room" was a
detailed summary of the events surrounding the a2rrest z2nd
~taking into custody of the two adults a2nd six children in
Tallzhassee, Florida on. the previous night. There were also. a
set .of instructions which appeared to be broadcast via a
computer netvwork which zdvised participants to move "the
children” z2nd keep them wmoving through different ;urlsd ctions,
%ﬂf_iﬂfiigiiﬂffofLﬁf" to aveopid police 2ttention.

Cne of the regsidents was icentified 2s a Chinese National. Due
to the telex discovered referencing the Chinete Imbassy in Eong
Rong, he was fully identified for future reference:
WANG/Gengxin, DOB/092747, POB/Tienjin, People's Republic of
China Pesspobrt No. 324988, entered the U.5. on Jénuary 22,
1987, zo6mitted until December 31, 1387. Ee is in the U.Si’
craduste stuvéent in the aAnetomy Department of Gecorgetown
Cniversity. Eis Visa w2zs issved on Novenmper 10, 1%B6, in -
London, tngland, number 00143,

g5 a-

puring the course of the evening, 1 contacted Sector 4 to |
initiate a TICS check on SILVERSTCONE, and initiete &n archives
check on him for the last four yeers. I also contazcted SS/A
Bolloran to keep him advised of the proceedings and asked for
and received permission to contzct SS/A John Sullivan of the
CPPU to guery some names through the CPPD data bzse., SS/A
Bolloran told me he would call Scutheast Region Headguarters to
keep them posted on the proceedings as well, I later contacted
§S/A Sullivaen for the sta2ted purpose, and in the discussion
that followed, I gave him some background on the purpose of the
request. I 2dvised him that the information was not for
dissemination at Beadguarters, that Region was being not;f:ed

T



and thet recion would proe-edly contzect gEeadgurrters later if
Jeemed necessaly. §S/h Sullivan assured me that the
informetion would go 10 ferther until officizl notificaticn vas
maede by Region. Ko pcsitive matches were cbtained from the
cPPU cata base. I w&s later joined a2t the W Street adcress by
cg/A Ezrrold, SS/a Rerrold zdvised wme that there vere
extremely large guantities of documents 2nd computer eqﬁipment
at the warehouse, and that MpD was posting officers inside the
puilding there and sealing the building ¢ntil merning, in which
a second warrant for that premises would be obtzined and
executed. SS/A Earrold zlso zévised me thet the news media had
been notified and had been waiting for the execution of the
warrant 2t the 4th Street zdcress.. Detective Bradley later
stated that the MPD public Information Officer had been
contacted by a Tallahzssee reporter. When it became zpparent
the P10 hzd no information on the search warrants, the reporter
cont2cted local media representatives and a check of public
records containing the afficdavits for the search warrants | .
disclosed the locations and purpose of the warrants, Detective
aradley surmised that scmecne On the Tallzhassee Police
pepartment w&s the oricirnal source of information for the
press, 1 =zdvised ss/A» EZollorzn of the involvement of the
press, and he stated that he would, in turn, felay the
information to Region, SS/A Earrold and I assisted in the
transport of the .evicdence seized pursuant to the warrant a2nd
cleared MPD after the.press left the 2area, : _

on Priday, 2/6/87;°1 net Detective Bradley at the warehouse on
ith Street, H.E. 1 guly advised .my acting group supervisor,
sS/A Don pludworth; 1 was-again granted unlimited access to
the premises. 1 was able to cobserve nunerous documents which
described explicit sexual conduct between the members of the
community known as finders. I also saw a large collection of
photographs of unidentified persons., Some of the photogrephs,
were nuges, bélieved to be of members of Pinders. There vwege
numerous photos of chiléren, some nude, at lezst one of which
was a photo of a child “on cisplay® and appearing to azccent the
chilé's genitals. 1 wes only zble to examine a very small
amount of the photos at this time, Howvever, one of the
officers presented me with a photo album for my review.- The
slbum contained a series ‘of photos of zéults and children .
gressed in white sheets saerticipeting in a "blood ritual.” The
rituval centered around trne execution of at least two goats.

The photos portrayed the execution, Gisembowelment, skinning
and dismemberment of the goats at the handés of the children.
this included the removel of the testes of a male goat, the
discovery of a femzle gecat's *womb® and the *baby goats® inside
the woemb, and the presentztion of 2 goats head to one of the
children. ' .

Further inspection of the premises disclosed numerous files
relating to activities of the organization in different parts
of the world., Locatiors I observed ate as follows: London,
Germany, the Bahamzs, Jepan, Hong Kong, Malaysia, Aafrica, Costa
Rica, and *furope.’ There was also a file identified as ‘

— |2 -
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+sadestinizn.’ gther f{iles were icentified by member néne of
>project” NEmE. the ticiects =rreering Lo e crerated for
commercial surposes uncer front remes for the fincders. chere
vas cone file entitled "PentzgoN srezk-1n," &nd oiners which
referred tO memcers operating tn fcreign countries. Neot
oebserved by TeE Lyt related Ty 2an ¥:D officer, vere intellicence

files on private rzpilies not relzted to the Firnfders. The
process updesrtakan 2ppears to heve teen a systmatic respensze to
local newsp2perl advertisements for babysitters, tutors, etc. A
nemtber of the Finders wovuvld respond 2nd gebher &5 much '
infotrmaticn 25 possible about the habits, identity, occupation,
etc., ©of the family. fThe use to which this information wis to
e put is crill unknown., Thera wis alsm a lazrge emount of £3ta
collected on verious child care crganizations.,

The werehouse contajined a larse liprary, two kitchens, 2 5auna,
hot-tub, znd 3 »yideo room." The viceo rogwm seemed to be s=et
up &§ &n indoctrinatinon center. "It 2130 appezfed. that the
organization hzd the cepability to produce its o¥wn vigeos.-
There vere what appezred to be trzining 2reas for children and
what ﬁppeared to be a2n altar set uvp i{n a resicdential zrea of
tnhe werzhouse. NENY j2rs of vurine and Faces wzf® located ia
thisg arza. :

ould also mention that both premises wWare ecuipped with

I &h0 "
satellits dish antennzs.’ : .

1 2iscussed the coursa .of action to.be tarken-by KPD with
setective sredley. Ee stated he-was. only interested In m2king
the c¢hild zbuse casels). I vas zssured that 2]l of the

evidence would be availadle to U.S. Customs  in furtherance of
any investigative/criminal action pursued., PRPD personnel wete
to begin around the clock raview and sorting of the evidence
ontil completed. customs will have acgess after this is

accomplished. This will include several U.S. Passports
discoverzd during the sezarch.

tpon lezving the 4th Street premises, I encountered & news
media represantative and wes zsked the [eas50a benind VS,
custcms involvement in the investigation. 1 agdvised the
reporters that I could not discuss snything and referred- n3r to -
the RAC/DC.. 1 left immecdiavely therealtlier.

There i3 0O ¢yrcher informetion zvzilazble at this time. It
should take three vo five cdeys for a1l the information to be
sorted, reviewed, logged by the NFPD. I will maintain contact
with Detective Bradley until the evidence {s zgain accessibl=2.

Respectfuvlly supmitted,

ot

Rzmon J. Martinez
special Agent, UsCSs

- - .
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DETAILS OF INVESTICATION:

On March 31, 15887, I contzcted Detective Jzpes Bradley of the
Wzshington, D.C. letropolitan Police Departiment (MPD). I.wzs 1o
ceet with Detective Brzdley to review the documents .seized..
pursuent to two sezrch warrantis executed in Pebruary 1687. ‘The
reeting was to tzke place on April 2 or 3, 1887. _ S
Oon April 2, 1687, I arrived zt MPD &t approxicately 9:00 2.m.
Detective Brzdley vas not.zvaileble. I spoke to a third party vho
wves willing to discuss the cazse vith me on 2 strictly "oif the
record™ besis. '

I was advised thzat 21l the passport data had deen turned over %o
ihe State Departwment for their investigation. The State
Department in turn, 28vised MPD that 211 travel and use of the
pessports by the holders of the pessports was within the law znd
no zction would be taken.. This included travel to Mescow, Norih
Xorea, and North Vietrza from the late 18950's to pid 1970's.

The individual further zéviced me of circumstances which
indiczted thzt the investigztion into the 2ctivity of ihe PINDERS
had becop int -ztter. oThe MPD report nes DEED.
T¥cssified secret gnd ves not zvaileble for review. I was
—cvised thet the FBI had withérswng from the invegii STTon severzl

weers prior and_thzt. the FBI Poreign Countier Intelligence
Divicion heg airected MPD not io advise the rBi Washipngion rield
0iTice of znyining vhet had transpired. i

' further inforzation will be gvailable. No further zction will
be tzken.

e — = ——

ACTION TO B

u
=

=)

TAKEN BY LESD/TZCS:

A

Ko action to be tzken on the tzsis of this report.
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Dear Ted,

I was listening to Part 2 of the Ted Gunderson teiephone interviaw, and when
you mentioned the US Customs report about The Finders, | entered WS
Customs Report and Finders into the Google Search Englne www.google.com
and that is how | found the web page about The Finders.

! then sent an e-mall to! <geminiwailker@yahoo.com> and asked him/her if
he/she had any more information on the Finders.

In a few minutes, | received a reply which stated that he/she didn’t have any
more info.

David Parsons
Denver, CO

Ted Gunderson Interview
http/lwww.us-gavernment-torture.com/aaviforemblaze.htmi

Part1 [ 2233k ]
kttp/fwww.us-gocvernment-torture.com/aaviforemblaze.htmi

Part2 [ 3115k ]
http/'www.us-government-torture.com/Baviforembiaze.htmi

Part 3
hitp/'wwawus-government-itorture.com/Caviforemblaze.html

Part 4
http//lwww.us-gavernment-torture.com/Daviforemblaze.html

Part b
http/'www.us-government-forture.comEaviforemblaze.htmi

The Finders
http/'www.geminiwalker-ini.het/HellFinders.htmi

Geminiwalker_[nk {c)2002 all rights reserved

On February 7th of 1987, the Washington Post ran an interesting story that did
not at first seem to have any particularly national significance. The articie
concerned a case of possible kidnapping and child abuse, and material
discovered in the Washington area that they say points to a 1560s style
commune called the Finders, described In a court document as a "cult” that



conducted "bratnwashing” and used children "in rituals.” DC police who
searched the Ruartheast Washington warehouse linked to the group removed
large plastic hags fifled with coler slides, photographs and photlographic
contact sheets.

Some showed naked children involved In what appeatred to be "cult rituals,”
bioodletting ceremonles of animals and one photograph of a child in chains.

Customs officials said their links to the DC area led authorities inte a far-
reaching investigation that includes The Finders -- a group of about 40 people
that court documents allege is led by a man named Marion Pettle -- and their
various homes, including the duplex apartment In Glover Park, the Northeast
Washington warzhouse and a 90 acre farm in rural Madison County, VA.

It was the US News antd World Report that would ultimateiy provide the follow-
up to the Finders story, noting that there is a certaln Customs Service
memorandum that was written at the time of the original Investigation,
written by Ramaon J. Martinez, Special Agent, United States Customs Service,
describing two adult white males and six minor chiidren ages 7 years to 2
years. The adult males were Michael Houlilhah and Douglas Ammerman, both
of Washington, DC who had been arrested the previous day on charges of
chiid abuse.The children were covered with Insect bites, were very dirty, most
of the chilidren were not wearing underpants and all of the chlldren had not
heen bathed In many days. The men ware somewhat evasive under
guestioning and stated only that they were the children’s teachers and were
en route to Mexico to establish a school for brilliant children. The chiidren
were unaware of the functions of telephones, television and toilets, and
stated that they were not allowed to live indoors and were only given food as
a reward.

A Detective Bradley had initiated an investigation on the two addresses
provided by the Tallahassee Police Department during December of 1986, An
intormant had given him informatlon regarding the cult, known as the
"Finders,” cperating various businesses out of a warehouse located at 1307
4th Street, N.E., and were supposed to be housing children at 3918/3920 W
5t., N.W,

The information was specific in describing "biood rituais” and sexual orgies
involving children, and an as yet unsolved murder in which the Finders might
be involved.

Cursory examination of documents revealed detalled instructions for
obtaining children for unspecified purposes, The Instructions included the
impregnation of female membaers of the community, purchasing children,
trading and kidrapping. There were telex messages using MCI account
numbers between a computer terminal belleved to be In the same room, and



others located across the country and in foreign locations.

Thers were plctiures of nude chlidren and aduit Finders, as well as evidence
of high-tech money transfers.

There was a flle called "Pentagon Break-in,” and references to activities In
Moscow, Hong Kong, China, Malaysla, North Vietham, North Korea, Africa,
London, Germary, "Europe” and the Bahamas.

There was aiso a file labeled "Palestinian.”

One such telex specifically ordered the purchase of two children in Hong
Kong to be arranged through a contact in the Chinese Embassy there. Other
documents Identified interests in high-tech transfers to the United Kingdom,
numerous properties under the control of the Finders, a keen interest in
terrorism, explosives, and the evasion of law enforcement.

There was also a set of Instructions that appeared to broadcast via computer
an advisory to the participants to keep the chiidren moving through different
jurisdictions antt instructions on how to avoid police detection.

A photo album contained a series of photos of aduits and children dressed in
white sheets participating In a blood ritual. The ritual centered arcund the
execution of at least two goats., The photos portrayed the execution,
disembowelment, skinning and dismemberment of the goats at the hands of
the children. This included the removal of the testes of a male goat, the
discovery of a female goat’s "womb”

and the "haby goats” inside the womb, and the presentation of the goat's
head to one of the children.

There was also a large amount of data collected on various chiid care
organizations.

The warehouse contained a large library, two kitchens, a sauna, hot tub and a
“video room.” The video room seemed o be set up as an indoctrination center.
The organization had the abtlity to proeduce its own videos. There appeared to
be tralning areas for the children and what appeared to be an aitarset up in a
residential area of the warehouse. Many Jars of urine and feces were located

in this area.

Group leader Marion Pettie spoke In an interview in Steamshovel Press in
4998, neting that in World War If he kept house mainly for intelligence people
in Washington and Q885 people passing through.

Official US Customs investigation reports which have been completely
authenticated by the investigating officers who wrote them and by a well



raspected investigator who personally knows these Customs officials are
irrefutabie evidence that

1.A case of abvious child neglect/abuse invelving child pedophile sexual
abuse/child parnoygraphy/Satanic cuit ritualistic abuse wherein the
perpetrators were caught directly in the act by law enforcement, arrested on
the basls of irretiutable evidence at the scene, and faced serlous charges
which typicaily loring sentences of decades in prison,

2.Search warrants were obtained for the "Finders™ cult office in Washington,
DC and a complete search was enacted by law enforcement which provided
irrefutable plctures, movies and documents of such abuse/neglect evidence
and access to the confidential arrest reports on the "Finders™

cult from the arrests In Tailahassee which occurred only a day eariler
(suggesting very high ievel connections to US Intelilgence in and of itseif.)

3.All investigation of the “Finders™ cult by the FBI, US Customs and local law
enforcement was ordered! stopped by the US Justice Department on the
grounds of "national security” and the matter of the "Finders™ cult was tumed
over to the Central Intellilgence Agency as an “internal securlty matter,”
since the "Finders” Is and has heen a domestic and international covert
operation of the Central Intelligence Agency.

4.Any and all investigation of the "Finders” was immedlately stopped, all
evidence was suppressed and denled, and the abused chiidren were released
back to the adult perpetrators who had been arrested "In the act” and the CIA
resumed its ongoing covert operation of the "Finders™” cult which Is used to
procure and produce,

The story of the Finders cult is the story of the development of child/iassets to
be used to entrap politicians, diplomats; corporate and law enforcement
officials; to sell child/ivictims to wealthy perverts to ralse maney for covert
operatlons, to train some of the childivictims to be professional operatives
and assassins of a totally coid, multiple personality, mind centrol nature.

To date only one media outlet has dared publish anything about this (U5
Mews).

$n the last few years there have been more "smoking guris” proving that US
intelligence agencles traffic in children, sell them and abhuse them. Sonmie of
these covert operations have been tied to long term and massive Importatijon,
and distribution of narcotics into the US by the same lintelligence agencles.

1. Why Johnny Can’t Come Home...Moreen Gosch, The Johnny Gosch



Foundation, Wes{ Des Moines, (¢)2000
htip//mww.amazon.com/exec/obldos/ASIN/G970519508/geminiwalkerink/002.

0987448-1865669
2. The Pedophocracy, Dave McGowan Return to Home Page Return to Table
of Contents Next page

http/iwww.astrologyforthepeople.com/pedophocracy.htm

Return to Home Page
http//www.geminlwalker-ink.net/index.htmi

Return to Table of Contents
http/lwww.geminiwalker-Ink.net/HellContents.html

email ...geminiwalker <geminlwalker@yahoo.com>
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M U.S.NEWS

Through a glass,
very darkly

Cops, spies and a very odd investigation

now, but matters surrounding a
mysterious group known as the
Finders keep growing curiouser and
curiouser. ‘ )
In early February 1987, an anony-
mous tipster in Tallahassee, Fla., made
a phone call to police. Two..\twell-
dressed men” seemed to be “'superyis-/
ing” six disheveled and hungry-children’’

' T he case is almost seven years old

in a local park, the caller sajd. The cops’ [:
went after the case like bloodhounds—|’

at least at first. The two men were iden-.
tified as members of the Finders. They~
were charged with child abuse in Flori--

da. In Washington, D.C., police and:|

U.S. Customs Service agents raided a-
duplex apartment building and a ware-
house connected to the group. Among

volves allegations that the Finders are
somehow linked to the Central Intelli-
gence Agency. Customs Service docu-
ments reveal that in 1987, when Customs
agents sought to examine the evidence
gathered by Washington, D.C., police,
they were told that the Finders investiga-
tion “had become a CLA internal mat-
ter.” The police report on the case had

AL &, PARCIL] — FNE WASHIGTON POST

The many uvnanswecred qucstions
about the Findery case now have Dem-
ocratic Rep. Charlic Rose of North
Caroling, chairman of the Fouse Ad-
ministration Committee, and Florido's
Rep. Tom Lewis, a Republican, more
than a little exercised. “Could gur own
government have something o do with
this Finders orpganization and turned
their backs on these children? Thalt's
what all the evidence points to,” says
Lewis, YAnd there's a lot of evidence, !
can tell you this: We've got a lot of peo-
ple scrambling, and that wouldn't be

happening if there was nothing here.”

~ Perhaps. But the Finders say thers is
nothing there—at least nothing illegal.
The Finders have never been involved in
child abuse, pommography, Satanism, ani-
mal slaughter or anything of the kind,
says the group's leader, Marion David

| Pettie. Pettie, too, says the group has

never been connected to the ClA.

the evidence seized: detailed instrucs.|.}

tions on obtaining children for un-
known purposes and several photo-
graphs of nude children. According to a
Customs Service' memorandum ob-
tained by U.S. News, one photo ap-
peared “to accent the child’s genitals.”

The more the police learned about
the Finders, the more bizarre they
seemed: There were suggestions of child
abuse, Satanism, dealing in pornography
and ritualistic animal slaughter.

None of the allegations was ever
proved, however, The child abuse
charges against the two men in Talla-
hassee were dropped; all six of the chil-
dren were eventually returned to their
mothers, though in the case of two, con-
ditions were attached by a court. In
Washington, D.C., police began backing
away from the Finders investigation.
The group’s practices, the police said,
were eccentric—not illegal.

Questions. Today, things appear (o
have changed yet again. The Justice De-
partment has begun a new investigaiion
into the Finders and into the group's
activities. It is also reviewing the 1987
investigation into the group to determine
whether that probe was closed improper-
ly. Justice officials will not elaborate, ex-
cept to say the investigation is “ongoing”
and that it involves "unresolved matiers”
in relation to the Finders,

One of the unresolved questions in-

been classified secret. Even now, Talla- {

hassee police complain about the. han-
dling of the Finders investigation by D.C
police. “They dropped this case,” one
Tallahassee investigatlor says, “like a hot
rock.” I0.C. police will not comment on
the matter. As for the ClA, ranking offi-
cials describe allegations about links be-
tween the intelligence agency and the
Finders as “hogwash” — perhaps the re-
sult of a simple mix-up with D.C. palice.
The only cennection, according (o the
CIA: A firm that provided computer
training to CIA officers also-employed
several members of the Finders.

Inaninterview with U.5. News, Pel-
tie described the Finders as a com-
munal, holistic-living and learning
arrangement. The group numbers
some 20 members, Pettie says; they
do freelance journalism, research
and “competitor intelligence” fora
variety of mostly foreign clients.
The Finders work for no foreign
governments, Pettie says. Their du-
plex, in a residential Northwest
Washington neighborhood, is dec-
orated with global maps and bulle-
tin boards. Residents of Culpeper,
Va., 90 minutes [rom Washington,
say the Finders have operated an
office there, tog, from time {o time.
That office contained computer
terminals and clocks reflecting dif-
ferent time zones arcund 1the world.

CIA officials say they referred
all matters concerning the Finders
and the police investigation o the
FBI's Foreign Counterintelligence
Diivision. FBI officials will not
comment, Law enforcement
sources say some of the Finders
are listed in the FBI's classified
cnunterintelligence files.

None of this fazes Pettie. He says
the CIA's interest in the Finders may
stem from the fact that his late wife
once worked for the agency and thal
his son worked for a CLA proprietary
firm, Air America. Overall, says Petlie,
“we're a zero security threat., When
you don't do much of anything, and
you don't explain, people start rumors
about you.” To judge from the latesl
case, some af the rumors can last an
awfully long time. -

By GORDON WITKIN AND PETER CARY
WITH ANCEL MARTINEZ
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NEBRASKA COVER-UP

On November 4, 1988, the Franklin Credit Union, Omaha Nebraska was closed, as
the result of a raid by the FBI and the IRS. It was imtially opened in a minority
neighborhood to provide minorities with a source for loans and other banking
opportunities. Larry King. a black man, was the president. He was a rapidly rising “star”
in the Republican party, having previously, sung the National Anthem at the Republican
National Convention in Dallas, Texas, and New Orleans, Louisiana. Forty million dollars
was missing, $38 million of which was subsequently located, with 32 million still missing.
King's salary was $17, 000.00 per year.

On November 18, 1988, the Nebraska state legislature passed a resolution to
investigate the Franklin Credit Union. As a result of this investigation, approximately 80
youngsters came forward and made allegations concerning sexual abuse as well as cult
activity, including the human sacrifice of small children. Some of the most prominent
community leaders, including the former publisher of the Omaha World Herald, Harold
Andersen; the then chief of police, Robert Wadman; the society editor of the QOmaha
World Herald, Peter Citron; a former State Senator: multi-million dollar heir to Brandeis
Department, Eugene Mahoney, were among those identified as perpetrators. Some of
these individuals, were among those identified as involved in cult activities and human
sacrifices.

Of the number of children making the allegations, only four agreed to give
statements. Two of the four later recanted, but the rematning two refused to recant and
held steadfast concerning their allegations. Criminal charges were filed against the two
who refused to recant. One of the two, Alisha Owens, was convicted of having
committed perjury before a2 grand jury and served two years in prison in solitary
confinement.™ This is the longest any women has been held in solitary confinement in the
history of the State of Nebraska, (The case is under appeal. If lost, she could face up to
25 years in prison.) Charges against the other witness, Paul Bonacci, were dropped, as he
had been convicted of child molestation and it apparently was felt that he had already been
discredited. ~ Subsequent investigation established that childzen were taken from Boys
Town and a private girls’ school, driven to Sioux City, Iowa, placed in private jets and
flown to Washington, D.C, and other communities for sex orgies with U.S. congressmen,
U.S. senators, at least one top official in the White House and other public officials.
Information was also developed that the children were used as decoys for an around-the-
world drug operation. They were also used in an organized child kidnapping sex slave
ring in which children were kidnapped, and used in porno films and snuff films. Some
were auctioned off near an air strip close to Las Yegas, Nevada and Toronto, Canada. A
10 to 13 year old blue-eyed blonde sells for $50,000 or more. Some of these children
were placed in airplanes that carried no markings and they have not been seen since.
Many were sold to foreigners. Some of the children have stated that at least one of the
airplanes belonged to the U.S. Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA).
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Some of the sex oruy parties were heid in 2 condominium in Washington D C., that
was rented by Larry King lor $5,000 per month.

Paul Bonacci, who has drawn a diagram of the living quarter inside the White
House, said he met Craig Spence and Larry King in the White House on one occasion. [t
is a known fact that Spence was running a male cail-boy operation in the White House,
(Washington Times, June 26, 1989.) Spence supposedly committed “suicide” after this
information became public  He reportedly was a CIA agent who specialized in
Blackmailing politicians and foreign dignilaries. Information has been received that at
least one FBI agent conspired with Spence.

Paul Bonacci told how he flew to Los Angeles on one occasion, met a man and a
woman he had never seen before and the three, using five different names and passports,
flew drugs throughout the world. He estimates he has made more than 100 such drug
runs.

Fifteen people have died mysteriously, including the senate committee appointed
investigator, Gary Caradori, and his young son Andrew. Caradoris’ plane exploded in
mid-air shortly after leaving Chicago, lllinois, for Lincoln, Nebraska on July 11, 1990,
The day before, he called the chairman of the senate investigating committee Lauren
Schmit and told him he had irrefutable evidence that the children were telling the truth.

The investigation of the plane explosion was conducted by the Federal
Government at a military installation. No testing was done for phosphates to rule out an
explosion. The toxicology tests of the bodies were conducted at a military base laboratory
rather than at the civil National Transportation and Safety Board laboratory. The military
lab reported an inability to test for certain chemicals. Neither Caradori’s briefcase nor the
rear seat of the airplane have been found. We have received information from an
informant that a phosphorus bomb was used to destroy the airplane It may have been
placed under the rear seat which would account for failure to locate it. If located the seat
may provide forensic proof whether or not a phosphorus bomb was used.

At the time of the plane crash, former Omaha Chief of Police, Bob Wadman, who
was identified by the children, was chief of police in Aurora, Illinois, which is 30 miles
from the crash site. Wadman is believed to have visited the ¢rash site immediately after
the crash.

It is a violation of the Federal Delimitation’s Agreement for civilian matters to be
investigated by the military

Alisha Owen’s brother, Aaron Owen, died November 9, 1990 which was less than
six months after Owens refused to recant her allegations and prior to her perjury trial.
Aaron reportedly hanged himself in a correction center cell.  Alisha believes he was
murdered in an attempt to keep her from telling the truth.



Troy Bonner, who initially made allegations and then recanted contacted Senator
Schmit, chairman of the investigation committee, afler the Caradori plane crash.
Remorseful over Caradori’s death, Bonner admitted he lied before the grand jury and was
fearful for his Jife should he tell the truth in the upcoming trial of Owen. Prior ta the trial
and after this meeting with Senator Schmit and 8 other legislators, Bonner’s brother,
Shaun Bonner, was killed reportedly while playing “Russian roulette™ at Offutt Air Base
near Omaha. This death occurred two months after the death of Aaron QOwen. Bonner
advised his brother hated guns and he never knew him to play Russian roulette In
affidavits submitted to the U.S. District Court, Bonner states he believes his brother was
murdered as a personal death threat to him (Troy) should he decide he would tell the truth
at the Owen’s trial.

Peter Citron, past society editor of the Omaha World Herald, who was identified
by the youngsters as a perpetrator, was arrested by the Omaha police for sexual assault of
two children on February 23, 1990. At the time of the arrest, the police confiscated more
than 90 videotapes which reportedly contain sexual acts of some of the youngsters with
perpetrators. '

Mr. John DeCamp, a Lincoln, Nebraska, attorney who is representing some of the
youngsters, pro bono, in a civil suit, claims these videotapes are the “smoking gun” in this
case. Initially, it was alleged that there were no tapes. When it was documented that the
tapes exist, it was denied that the perpetrators identified by the children were on the tapes.
The accused later argued in court that the tapes should not be made public, as it would
destroy the reputation of “respectable” and “reputable” citizens.

Thus far, Mr. DeCamp has been blocked by the courts in exposing these tapes as
the court has said that the tapes will not be made public. A gag order has been issued to
all parties concerning the contents of the videos. Mr. DeCamp can only review them
without taking notes. At the conclusion of the case, the video tapes will be destroyed per
a court order.. :

The latest development on the case involved a $9 million settlement of a civil _suit
with the National Credit Union Association. The National Credit Union Association,
which represents the insurance interest in the case, sued the law firm that represented the



Franklin Credit Union and the First Tier Bank in Omaha, claiming that they were aware of
the various illegal activities on the part of those involved in the Franklin Credit Union
case Rather than go to trial, the law firm paid, $6 million and First Tier Bank paid $3
million. The lawsuit documents that Eranklin Credit Union funds were used to pay for
campaign films for former President Bush, to rent the condomtnium in Washington, DC.
and to pay for private jets to fly to Washington, D.C

The law firm advised, it avoided a trial because it would have been to strenuous to
their staff.  In addition to the allegations of human satanic cult sacrifices, drugs,
pedophilia, pornography and snuff films, there is documentation that some of the most
prominent people in the country, including individual actively involved in the U.S. civilian
and military intelligence communities, are participants in these activities and involved in
this network. Some of the youngsters have talked about witnessing ceremonies in which
the participants wore black robes with hoods, sacrificed children and drank humnan blood
and urine. (sentantic traits in rituals.}) There are numerous references by the children to
activity being conducted on U.S. government and military installations.

American Information Company (AIC) of Omaha Nebraska provides 32 voting
districts in the U.S. and others internationally with scanning computerized election
services. They are a private company that can be hired to count the vote in public
elections. The Omaha World Herald owns 45% of its stocks.

Two days before the June 1994 Nebraska & Republican primary Mr. John
DeCamp one of four canidated running for governor led the private primary polls with
33% of the vote. After the election and the count by AIC he placed third with less than
14% of the vote.

Information has been provided by the children that there is an organized pedophile
ring that transports children for sex orgies from Omaha, Nebraska to Des Moines, lowa,
Minneapolis, Minnesota, Milwaukee and Madison, Wisconsin and return. The youngsters
have made numerous references to an organized child kidnapping ring that is being
ignored by law enforcement officials. Mr. Ted L. Gunderson, the former Senior Special
Agent in Charge of the FBI Los Angeles Division has informed the FBI by registered mail
of this in an attempt to pressure them into conducting an investigation. He has been told
that the FBI is not interested in these matters.

The July 1982 Readers Digest, states that 100,000 children disappear every year
and are never heard from again. The U.S. Department of Justice and the FBI can furnish
the number of automobiles that are stolen each year, and provide other criminal statistics.
They can furnish how many wives, husbands, sons, daughters, fathers, brothers, mothers
and sisters are murdered by each family members (Time Magazine 10/25/93).
Government officials can provide the first names of missing children nationwide since
1989 (Las Vegas Review Journal E 16 7/24/94), yet they do not tell collect data on the
number of children who disappear each year.



In spite of the fact that some of the children in the Franklin case can assist law
enforcement in these malters, the police and the FBI claim the children have no
creditability. Does this mean that the FBI now has a new policy not to talk to convicts of
ex-convicts because the convicts have no creditability? 1Is the FBI not talking to the
youngsters because of the many prominent people involved? One wonders how well
organized this network is and how high its tentacles reach into the Government.

Even though the above information s documented in the following books there has
never been a civil liable lawsuit filed against the authors. These books can be ordered as

follows:

|. Franklin Cover-Up by John DeCamp, (it can be ordered by sending $12.00 to
AWT 414 South 11th Street. Lincoln, Nebraska, 68508).



Mr. Ted Gunderson wrote to Nebraska Attorney General
Don Stenberg on January 3, 1992, alerting him to possible
misconduct by various law enforcement agencies in the state

of Nebraska.

Mr. Stenberg responded January 28, 1992. These letters in
their entirety are inciuded in this report.

Also included are copies of letters to the FBI, copies of
letters to the U.S. Attorney General, and their responses.

R
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January 3, 1992

~ Honorable Don Steriberg
State Capitol, Room 2115
P.C. Box 98920
Lincoln, NE 68509-4906

Dear M, Stenberg:

I have been asked by the Nebraska Leadership Conference 1o work a$ a consultant
on the Franklin Credit Union investigation, During my review of the case | noted
the following: -

1.

Pornographic material has been seized a5 follows, with no known follow-up
investigation:

2)  FBI raid on Franklin Credit Union November 4, 1988,

b)  Omaha Police Department arre of Peter Citron in February 1990,

: é) Sarpy County Sheriff's Office raid on residence of Mike Heavrin.

.

d)  Omaha Police Department investigation of Walter Carlson and Joe
Burke.

During the summer of 1990 the FBI reviewed the Senate Franklin Credit
Committee investigation files without the permission or knowledge of Senator
Loran Schmit, It was later learned that 2 number of items are missing,

Alisha Owen's first atlorney, Pam Vuchetich, provided privileged attorney-
client informatlon to the FBI. She also failed to file a timely appeal in Miss
Owen’s conviction on bad check charges. Ms. Vuchetlch has reporiedly been
romantically involved with an FB] ageni, '

‘The Nebraska Leadership Conference has developed information that the FBI
has not only leaked information o Omaha TV stations, but asked for and
received money for this.

Larry King and others were never subpoenaed to the Douglas County Grand
Jury. Although this was an gpparent judgment decision, King and others
should have been subpoenaed,

Member, Society of Former Special Agents of the Federal Bureay of Investigation



Honor

able Don Stenberg

January 3, 1962

Page 2

Numerous individuals identified as perpetrators have nevar been interviswed
by law enforcement officers.

Instesd of conducting follow-up interviews, law enforcement officers,

.particularly the FBI, have attempted 10 discredit and harass the victims

10.

11,

12.

I hope

(claims made by Alisha Owen, Paul Bonacei and Troy Boner. Boner advises
that the FBI, U.S. Attorney's Ron Lahners and Tom Thalkin threatened him
that "if he didn't recant his testimony they'd bring him up on perjury charges
and send him to jail").

Paul Bonacci has new information about the Johnny Gosch kidnapping case
in Des Moines, Jowa, yet law enforeement officers refuse to interview him or
to consider further investigation of the matter. Parents of the victim advise
that based on their interview with Bonacel they are confideat he is telling the
truth,

In February 1990 Robert Fenner, General Counsel for the National Credit
Union Association, was advised by the FBI not to cooperate with the Franklin
Credit Committee’s investigator, Gary Caradori.

On March 9, 1990 the FBI attempted to entrap Owen by taping an arranged
phone call from Boner to her. .

A deposition by former Omaha Chief of Police Robert Wadman disappeared
during the Owen trial.

" Wadman lied under oath claiming he was not carrying a gun during the period

Owen says she was involved with him.

you will look into the above matters.

Sincerely, /
%’4//{, . /&«'Z-'ﬁ-‘ dge:f-ﬂ&'-\.

Ted L. Gunderson

TLG:e

¢

Mr. Ed Weaver
Mr. John Morrow



STATE OF NEBRASKA
(Bffice aof the Attorney General

2115 BTATE CAPITOL BUILDING
LINCOLN, NEDRASKA 03509-8520
(403) 4T1: 2682

- PAX {402) 4713297

January 28, 1992 L. STEVEN GRASZ
DON STENBERG SAM BMMMINGER

ATYORNEY GENERAL OEPUTY ATTOANSYS GENGRAL,

Ted L. Gunderson ,

International Security Consulting
and Investigations

2210 Wilshire Blvd,

Sulte {22

Santa Monica, CA 90403

Dear Mr. Gundersoni

The Attorney General's Office received and reviewad your
letter of January 3, 1982, regarding your impressions as =a.
consultant on the Franklin Credit Union investigation.

Many of the issues and allegations you raise have either been
addressed, are rumor, or are 80 vague and nebulags as to defy
resolution by diligant investigation.

Nevertheless, we desire to comment as follows:

1. We note the allegation that the FBI sold information
to Omaha t.v. stations. Please provide all of the
information and leads you have available on this
particular allegation. We will then review and follow up
as necassary;

2. We algo note the allegations regarding new
information on the Johnny Gosch kidnapping case. Please
provide gll details on this that are available tc you.
We would particularly like to know when Mr, Bonacci
initially disclosed this new information and to whom and
whether there is an{ written record of the same in eithex
a statement.by Paul Bonaccl or a transcribed record of
his remarks or interview. It also would be helpful were
you to provide us with names, addresses and rank of any
law enforcement officials who refused to interview him or
to consider the information.

We are assuming, Mr. Gunderson, that in the preparation of
your letter of January 3, 1992, you have done more than sinmply
parrot unsubstantiated allegations made to you orally or which you
may have picked up in written materlal xeviewed, and therefors R
have specific Information to back up your concerns. Hance, the
above requests.
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Ted L. Gundearson

January 28, 1582
Page -2«

We will keep certain other matters under edvisement.
meantime though,

In the
you are encouraged tc send us any specific
substantiating material available to you regarding any one or moré
of the other items mentiongd -4+ ¥our orrespondence.

2-2883-3

ST



T TSI VLML ED e irternanonal Security Consulung ang Investiganau=;
2210 Wilshire i Suie 422 » Santa Monica. Ca 90403 + 21712 in

March 10, 1992

Honorabie Don Stenberg
Attornsy Gesneral
Office of the Attorney General
State of Nebraska
2115 8tate Capitol Bldg.

~ Lincoln, NE 60509-8920

Deaxr Mr, Stenberg, '

Thank you for your responss to my latter. your referance to my
“impressiong* {£dicatea Lo me that you do net place much importance on the
lasues outlined by me. Regardless, I hope you will review the enclosed
F8pOrt with fair minded professional and responsible Judgement.

There is a high levsl of frustration and animosity building among concerned
‘elitizens in Nabraska who are sither victimsg or who have ssen snough through
time to prove that there may be a conspiracy of sorts to cover up a series

of indisputably disgracefu) scandalous crimes. ’

You may not want to address their concerns, but you must agree that they
deserve the sttention sguch allegations regulire without baing flippantly
disregarded,

it (s because of thelr frustrations that I was hired as & consultant by the
Nebraska Leacership Conferance. As YOu can see by my resums I am moxe than
qualified to investigate this matte » I expect your level of
professionallsnm Predisposes your office te do the sane,

Cordial)v,

TLG/lkh
Encl. (11)
CC: Senator Loran Schmit

Attorney John DeCamp
Governor pen Nelson

Member, Scclety of Former Special Agents of the Federa| Buresu of Investigation

~—
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ALLEGATIONS

Pornographic material was seized with no known follow u
b} " Omaha Police Department arrest of p

C) Sarpy County Sheriff's office
d) Omaha Police

Burke

eter Citron in Fabruary 1990
rald residence of Mike Beavrin
Department investigation of Walter Carlaon and Joe

DOCUMENTATION

1992 I have learned abo
Y Shariff's office at tp

Since writing you January 3,
of 1969 by tha Douglas Count

ut a rald in the spring
at Ralston, Nebraska.

® home of Bab Andresen

The Cmaha Police Department, Nebraska stateg

Sheritf‘'s Office have pornographic pictures,
Boner, Danny King and others {this

Police and Douglas &g
taken during thig
information is #rom A reliab

unty

le acurce).
Why wasn’t this

used to discredit Boner
hmpcrtaptly,

At the Alisha Owen trial? Nore
why is this being ignored?

Inmediately prior to the
naterial from his home and off

avtomobilae, Regardless, the FEI digd
"local children®, Why haven’t

r King remcved Pornographic

t in the trunk of his
confiscate a porno oovie contalining
efforts been made to ldentify the children?

EEIER CITRON

Two counts of Sexual appsault on g child ware
February 23, 1990, . He pleaded "pno contest®
Court. A vast quantity of poracgraphic mate

arrested. Since he Plead no contest, none of it waa sver introduced into
evidence. What happaned to the material? No one seens to know, In
addition to the Pornographic materiasl Citron had computer discs which
contained the names of all his wictimg with their addressas and dates they

wWares abused,

Wwilter Carlwon and Joe Burke were among thirteen men trrested in Omaha in
connactlon with , large Poernography/pedophile case. Jos Burke had a liby

of 2,000 videca and 10,000 photos whigch were confiscated. Convicted in
December of 19gs, Carlson was paroled in February of 1989, What happened to
this materisl?

filed against Citron on
in Douglas Couaty District

clal wag confiscated when hs wap

ALISHA QWEN

red on video during a formal interview while ahe wag
The purpose of the interview was to furnish detalled
information known t

© her concerning kiddie Pornographic activity by Larrcy
King, Peter Citran, and others, ad on December 1e,
1989 in the presence Qf Judge ande, Nebraska State
Patrol, Diek Roth, 111 Howland,
Hebraska Attorney General‘s Cifice.

Alisha Owen was ta
incarcerated,

P inveatigation:
&) YBI raid on Franklin Credit Unien 11/4/88

raid, of Troy



TWIN TOWERS

One of the jurors in the Alisha Owen trial decided to check out the much
vaunted security systam of the Twin Towers. The Prosécution tried to prove
" that it would have been imposeible to gain entrance as easily am the kids
had wsaid they did. So unannounced, the jurer went to the Towera and found
RO guard at the door. He opened the door, went in and proceeded unhindered

to the fourth floor.

Coincidentally, Alan Baer had scoe problems with a security guard at the
Towars who complained to Baer about all the traffic Baar was getting, The
guard subsequently began videotaping arrivals and departures at Baer's
apartment. The FBI picked up the tape the first part of March 1999 and it
waS never seen agaln.

If you are interested, detajled documentation of the above information and
the identity of the more than 80 victims in the Pranklin investigation are
available through Senator Scheit's office. A responaible agency should
reviav the above wseized pornographic material and attempt to match the
pictures with the victlms of the Franklin case.

I am confident you have the contacts to document and confirm the above raids
and incidents relating to seized pronographic material.

ALLEGATION

2. Material was miseing from Senator Sehmit‘s office after FeI agents
reaviewsad his records. Senator Schmit was not in his office at the time.

DOCUMENTATION

. This can be documented by contacting Senator Schmit and his staff.

ALLEGATION

3. Pam Vuchetich provided privileged attorney - client information to the
FBI, failed te file a timely appeal for Alisha Owen and reportedly has been
romantically involved with an Fa: agent,

ROCUMENTAT]ION

On March 9, 1990 the FBI and Nebraska State Patrol searched Allisha Ouwan’s
cell. ‘They were looking for & red file "Alisha Owen VIP" (very important
Papezs) Prison officials asked that an inventory be made of all articles
taken. When the articles ware returned severa)l were nissing and simply had
been scratched off the ligt, Apparently, through error the ra1 returnad
eight letters postmarked after March 9, 1990. (pid the PBI illegally
intercept this mail?) At the time of the raid Mise Owen told the
investigators that the red file had been given to her attorney Pam
Vuchetich for safe heeping, The investigators contacted Mres. Vuchetich the
next day and she voluntarily gave them the fllae without the permission of
Miss Owsn.

After Miss Owen dismissed Mrs. Vuchetich as her attorney, Mre. Vuchetich
refused to return evidence to Miss Owen. Among this materizl was a
personal note from Jeff Hubbell to Miss Owen.

']
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Hubbell introduced Miss Owen to former Chief of Police Robert Wadmarn,
Hubbell teotified at the trial that he didn‘t know Owen. This note would

have refuted Hubbell’'s testimony.
NEDBRASKA STATE BAR

Mrs. Vuchetich was subsequently charged with twe counte of viclating
attorney - client privileges and one count of not filing & timely appeal on

Miss Owan's hehalf.

Iwo weeks later a FBI agent appeared before tha bar assoclation on her
behalf and the charges were dropped. ' The bar association files have bean

Bedled.
“ ’ 0

WITH THE FBI

From December 1989 to April 1§90 Mrs. Vuchetich spent more than 1,166
minutes (177 phone calls) talking to aomacns at the FBI office.

On April 25, 19%0, Alisha‘s parents ware approached by Mra. Vuchetich who
4t that time was Miss Owen's attorney. Mre. Vuchetich advised that the PBI
dsked her to approach Miss Owen and have her claim that a journalist, Kike
Casey, had gone to Mims Owen and given her seven hours of testimony to
nemorize. MNiss Owen was to claim that this case involved a scenario made
Up by Casey to crsate material for 4 TV movis.

Vuchetlich teld them if Aligha would tell the PBI that this wWas true, than
they could help Alisha and the Plot would be uncovered and eavarybody could
go home. She refused.

Hre. Vuchetich posgible romantic involvement with an FBI agent is not
significant te these allegations.

Documentation for the above is avallable through the Nebraska Legislative
Committes and the Nebraska State Bar,

ALLEGATION

4. The Nebraska Leadership conference developed information that the FBI
has not only leaked information to Omaha TV stations, but asked for and
received money in exchange for information,

ROCUMENTATION

Michael MeKnight of WoOW-TV reportadly told Alisha Owen that he bought the
taped Caradori interviews of owen, Troy Boner and Dan King from the FBI,

He apparently is the only repcrter who has these tapes. They ware
initially furnished to the PuI by the Pranklin Senate Investigative
Committes. MNoKnight also reportedly told this to Donna Owen, Dan and
Stephanie Gruber and other members of Concerned Parents Group. Thelr names
Are avalleble through the Grubars.

ALLEGATION

5. Larry Xing and others warse never subpoenased to the Douglas County Grand
Jury.

S T T jé



D ATION

Thie can be verified from a review of records., Others who were not
subpoanasd befars the Grand Jury include Peter Cltron, Alice King, Jeff
'Hubble, and Mike Casey, the person who, according to the Crand Jury, is
responsible for the carsfully crafted hoax. BHow can the Grand Jury blame
this sc¢enario on Capsy and not have him testify? Ia it because they didn’'t
want his testlmony on record? Alan Baer wes subpoenasd but never appeared.

Most of the victims did not appear before the Grand Jury including Rod,
Tony and O'Dell Evens who were known by the police to be close associates
of Larry King. Wouldn‘t a Grand Jury normally be interssted in the victims
of a crime, particularly when thelr testimony would be pertinent to the
investigation? This information can be verified through court records.

ALLEGATION

€. Numerous lndividuals identified us perpetrators have never been
interviewed by law enforcement officers.

ROCUMENTATION

Larry the Xid was never interviewed. The Grand Jury decided that this
individual mentioned by numercus victim/witnesses was a fictitious
character. In fact he was the same individual identified by sevsral
witnesses as “King‘'s Horses"™ who was named as being in attendance at
satanic rituals on seversl occasicns.

The official of the FPort Calhoun School systam was never interviewed.

Other nazee can be obtained from a review of the Franklin Committee Files,
copies of which are in your possession.

ALLEGATION

7. Instead of conducting follow-up interviews, law enforcement officers,
particularly the FBI, have attempted to discredit and harasse the victims,

DOCUMENTATION

These claims were made by Alimha Owen, Paul Bonaccl and Troy Boner, Boner
advised that the FBI, U.S. Attorney’s Ron Lahners and Tom Thalkin
threatened him that "if he didn’t recant his testimony they’d bring him up
on perjury charges and send hinm to jail® (this is exactly what happened to
Miss Owen). Boner's taped interview is available for review. Lisa and
Tracy Webb were among the first victims to claim they were sexually
molested. Pollowing interviews by the PBI and Nebraska State Patrol, Lisa
stated she was unwilling to testify. The allegations made by the Webb
girle, as well as the 15-year old patient at Richard Young Hospltal, would
ultimately be corroborated, even expanded uponr, by numerous children who
aleo clailmed to be victims of King and cthers. A witness for the
prosecution at the Owen perjury trial, Bteve Solburg admitted under cross
examination that when the FBI interviewed him he felt intimidated and that
all the Grand Jury’s questions asked of him were designed to diascredit
Owen.



Shawnatia Noore, Lan Ring, Joamms Christopher Davis and Kike MNolmes have
reputedly been intimidated by lav enforcement officers.

The reposts of feeling intimidated were common amcng victise/witnesses vhe
wers intesrogatod by OPD, NEF, and PUI. As & result some viotim/witnenses
refesed ke tescify.

On Dessmber 14, reprreontatives af the F3I end the Sxace Patrol sontactad
the Foster Care Review Board, and began to questica the children‘s
relisbllity and oredibility evea though ons of then had passed four
polygraph tests adainiotersd by the State Patrol.

Osher same)d oan be obtained from the Prankiis seaate lavestigation

Comnisses.
SLLEGATION

8. Pavl Bonaooi hao new informntion about the Johuny Gesan kidnapping wase
in Des Molies, fowa, Yot law entorcemant officers rafuse to intesviev hin

Deeunestation conzerning chis along wigh trARseripto of Anterviewe wich wy.
Bonewei were furnished to you by Mr. John W. beClamp an £/7/91. (Bee
sktaghed letcer, ) ‘

Douglas Counky a

Gmaha Pollos hmm

Yakwaghs Poster Carve Reviow Besyd

Dederpaka bglelsture Heaith 454 Wallare Comulttoe
Nebwasksa Legielatupe Judiolary committee

Peuglas County Shoriff’e obiiny

0.8, Musmsy for Stase of Nebraska

Nobraska iLecdershiy Cecferense '

bz. Boverly Mead, Crelghteen Univereity

De. Judisunas Dessan

Dr. Lilly streiles, immanuel Nedicel Contar
Twilgo datrion Mallen/Douglas Sounty Distrioe Couzt

ia’ snowar tn Your questiens,

i. wr. Mesoei dinclosed thiy iotermation ¢o ivate in
Btophian on 1/18/91, pe Teaciaater Roy

3. Bie cranserides Laterviow vas turnisiod to"m on §/1/91.

3. Thewe bhas desa no EREpOLI® L3508 sny of the agencies, lnuluding yours.
After she Lnformution vas developed by Np, Stephens there was o falay
watil Mr. and Mro. gosen Sould travel fyum Dav Roinwe to Linooln ang

¢. The Gesches released the following etatement fter thelr (nterview

-~ 8o has luformacion ebout details of tha
beyiy Clie that heve never buoen




- Information developed by Mr. Stephens lndicate a child sex ring of
four men planned and carried out the abduction of thelr son.

5. Bonaccl claims he participated in the abduction of Johnny Gosch who
was taken for child pornography.

6. Noreen Gosch, Johnny Gosch's mother, saild that Bonaccl knows "some
incredible things about the case”.

7. Mrs. Gosch stated “there ware photos taken of Johnny prior to the
kidnapping. We know becauss a wooan reported it to police. Wa‘re
convinced Bonaccl saw those photos. He accurataely described the
location which is not far from our homs. He described many things
about the photos which we have never talked about.” -

Lt. Garry Scott who is in chargs of the investigation for the West Das
Moines police said the Gosch family has shared some of the information with
investigators. He said police have no plans for interviewing Bonaccl. "We
are aware of what‘s going on. We're not going to re-invent the wheel.

This has been investigated in Nebraska. When things need investigating
here, they will be investigated,"

The above informatlon appeared in the Lincoln Star in March 1991,

Bonaced claims that during his Sth grade Year at Cartar Lake Schocl, he met
& man named Emilioc while at a park near Carter Laks. Thers was 4 13 year
©ld boy name B---- with him, wvho told Paul that Emilio kidnapped young boys
and sold them to men for use in kiddie pern, snuff films, or for parsonal
saxual uss. “Emilio told me how much fun I could have going with him and
Br=w-.” BEmilic told Bonaccl that he could get rich and then showed him a
bag with a lot of money in it,

Emilic was descrihed as Maxican with a slight accent. He was about 5'97,
190 pounds with a mustache and a beard. He had brown eyes, black, curly
short hair and a tattoo of a naked lady on his left arm. He had a scar
from a knife wound under the tattoo. Bonacci later went with Bmilio to Daes
Molnes in September of 1982 whan he was 15. Bonaceci claims he wam present
when Emilio abducted a l2-year-cld paperboy, Johany Goach.

_Paul Bonaccl was later to ses RBuilio in Californis while on a trip for
Larry King in 1984. Emilio tried to got him to go with him to help "snag®
kids mo they could be sold near Las Vegas for $5,000 t5 men who would use
thex as sex slaves. He saw him once in ‘Bé but not since then.

There has been no contact with Mr. Bonacel concerning this matter by either
Iowa or Nebraska authorities.

The above can be confirmed from a review of Iinformatlon in your files
{see John DeCamp’s lettar of $/7/91) and an interview with Mc. and Mrs,

Gosch.
ALLEGATION

9. In Pebruary 1590 Robert Fenner, General Counsel for the National Credit
Union Aesoclation, was advised by the FBI not to cooperate with the
Franklin Credit Committee’s investigator, Gary Caradori.

ROCUMENTATION

This information can be docunented from the Senate FPranklin Committee
files,
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ALLEGATION

10. On March 9, 1990 the FEI attempted to entrap Owen by %aping an
arranged phone call from Boner to her. .

RQCUMENTATION

On March 9, the FBI arranged for Boner to phone Owsn from their office to
try to entrap her while taping the conversation. The tape was played in
court. Owen kept telling Boner to just "tell the truth” but the media
reports made it sound like Boner was telling that to Owen.

Mims Owen claims the tape has been altered.

This can be verifisd by sxamination of the tape by an sxpert. The tape is
avallable at the office of the Senate Legislative Committee.

ALLEGAT]ION

11. A depositien by former Omaha Chief of Police Robert Wadman disappeared

during the Owen trial.

A deposition by Attorney Jerry Spence taken from Robert Wadman in a 1980
lawsult had been introduced into evidence by the dafenss. It was important
because it proved that Wadman had lled about not carrying a guo since 1973.
When the jury requested that evidencs during their deliberations, a 40
minute search was made cof the Evidence Roow. The evidence had disappeared
and was not avallable,

School rescords for Dan KRing were introduced as evidence in the trial. The
records showed that King was enrcolled in school at Grandview, Tezas for 16
weeks during the fall of 1983. During this 16 week period he missed 8
weeks plus the holidays. Out of 16 weeks he was only in school for §
weeks. When the jury requested these records during deliberation it was
ilearned that they had disappeared.

This can be docusented from a review of court records. If the records have
now reappeared the incidents can ba verified through the Franklin Senate
Investigative Committes.

ALLEGATION

12. Wadman lied under cath claiming he was not carrying & gun during the
pariod Owen says she was involved with him, .

DOCUMENTATION

One of the counte on which Owen was indicted for perjury concernsd Wadman
showing her a gun. Wadman testified that he fiad not carried a gun since
'73. Attorney Jerry Spence was taking a deposition from wWadman in 1980 in
connection with a Utah lawsuit. He asked Wadman if he ware carrying a gun
to which Wadman replied "yes™. Wadman lled to the Grand Jury!

This can be documented by reviewing court transcripts and the Spence
deposition.

— ? g -



KISCELLANTOUS

In addition to the above I have learned that the Legislative Committee gave
- videotaped interviews of Troy Boner, Alisha Owen and Dan King to the P31

and Nebraska State Patrol.

The FBI syncpsized the intecrviews in a 45 page documsnt., The purpose of
the synopsis was to brief judges and the Attornsy General's office. I have
been informed that there was informatiocn in the synopsis that was not in

the tapa.

Troy Boner's tape, which had been in the control of the FBI, was played to
the Grand Jury. I have been informed that the tape was altered. Miss Owan
claime that everything Boner said that corroborated her statements were

deleted. In one instance there WAS N0 break in the tape yet Boner's shirt

was different from the previocus scene,.

These tapes are available for review at the Senate Investigative cffice.

I have been informed that in the spring of 1984 Troy Boner, Larry Ring,
Larry the Kid, Dan Xing, a fat man from a Prench restaurant, & pilot named
David Bughes, Alisha Owen and a 10- to 13-ysar-ocld boy made a trip to Los
Angeles. The boy cried during the trip from Cmaha to Los Angelss, The bay
did not make the returpn trip to Cmaha.

Iroy Boner and Danny King ware nsver polygraphed as reported by the Linceln
Star and the Owaha World-Herald. None of the kids were axcept Lisa Webb.
And she passed. Paul Bonaccl ig willing to take one. Miss Owen was
Polygraphed and passed,

Karen Ormineton, Gary Caradori‘s associate, took a Pelygraph test. She
wanted to refute the charges that Caradori had soripted or led the '
witnessas. S5he passed.

I trust you will give these matters the attenticn th-y‘obvioualy deserve,



ALLEGATIONS AND DOCUMENTATION

CONCERNING POSSIBLE COVERUP

Copies of the above documents ﬁére forwarded early 1992 to:
« William Barr, U.S. Attorney General, Washington, D.C,

« Judge William Sessions, Director, F.B.L, Washington, D.C.
+ Ron Lahners, U.S. Attorney, Omaha, Nebraska

+ Governor Ben Nelson, Lincoln, Nebraska

« FBI, Omaha, Nebraska

*  FBUL, Los Angeles, California .



TED L. GUNDERSON AND A{ JCIATES e International Securit, onsuiung and Investigations
2210 Wilshyre Blvd. » Suite 422 » Santa Monica, CA 90403 « 213/854-517)

March 11, 1892

Mr. William Barr

U. S. Department of Justice
10th and Constitution Avenue NW
Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Mr. Barr:

The enclosed report contains information which indicates that
FBI personnel have been in violation of the Obstruction of

Justice Statute.

This report also contains information concerning the Johnny
Gosch kidnapping case in Des Moines, Iowa. There appears to
be an organized kidnapping ring operating in this country
within the juridiction of the FBI that is not receiving the
proper attention. I would appreciate your checking into this

matter.
Cordially,
EED L.. GUNDERSON & ASSOCIATES, INC.

L Sfownditem

Ted L. Gunderson
Private Investigator

TLG/se]
Encl. (1) 0

CC: FBI ~ Omaha, NE
FBI -~ Los Angeles, CA-
Senator Schmidt -~ NE
Attorney John DeCamp - NE
Govenor Ben Nelson - NE

L T -

Member, Society of Former Special ;\Eenté of the Federal Bureau of investigation
22
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L Criminal Division
Office of the Asristant Artorney General Washington. D.C. 20539

APR 20 |93

Mr. Ted L. Gunderson

Ted L. Gunderson and Associates

International Security Consulting
and Investigations

2210 Wilshire Boulevard

Suite 422

Santa Monica, California 90403

Dear Mr. Gunderson: .

The letter and enclosures that you recently sent to Attorney
General Barr have been referred to this office.

Your letter alleges that personnel of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) have obstructed justice and states that you
have information concerning kidnapping within the jurisdiction of
the FBI.

Having reviewed your enclosures, however, there is no evidence
of misconduct by FBI personnel that would justify your charge of
obstruction of justice.

If you have any new evidence about kidnapping, please provide
it to your local office of the FBI. '

Sincerely,

Robert S. Mueller, III
Assistant Attorney Ceneral

N @
y John C, Keenby . )

(peputy Assistant Aftorney Gsneral
“Criminal Division ' :



TED L. GUNDERSON AND Agk JCIATES + international Security _unsulting and Investigations
1790 Wilshire Blvd o Suite 422 « Santa Monica, CA 90407 » 213/854-517!

May 26, 1992

Mr. Robert S, Mueller, 11
Assistant Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
Criminal Division
Washington, DC 20530

Re: Your letter dated April 20, 1992
Dear Mr. Mueller:
Thank you for reviewing the material I sent you March 11, 1992,

I did not state that FBI personne! were in violation of the Obstruction of
Justice statute. 1 only advised that there was an indication of this. I thought
you would want to at least check into the matter. 1 am sorry to learn you do
not feel it deserves further attention.

I have enclosed the book The Franklin Cover-up, by former Nebraska State
Senator John W. DeCamp. Your attention is directed to Chapter 14, "Cover-
up Phase 1II: The FBIL" which makes additional allegations of FBI
misconduct and possible violations of the Obstruction of Justice statute.

Sincerely,
Ted L. Gunderson

TLG:te
Encl.

Member. Society of Former Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of In\.ﬁs‘tigation

: 73



TED L. GUNDERSON Ay ASSOCIATES « Irternational Sacurity Consultin
2210 Wilsnire Bivd. » Suite 422 « Sinta Monica. CA 90403 « 10/B5¢.517)

March 11, 1982

Judge wWilliam Sessions
Director of r.s.I, :
F.B.I. Headquarters
Washington, D.C. 20835

Dear Judge Sassions:

The enclosed report contalns informstion which indicates
FBI personnel have basn in viclation of the Obstructicn
Justice Statuts.

€ and Invesigation.

that
of

This itfort also containg information concerning the Johnny

Gosch k
be an organized kidnapping ring operating in this count

within the jurisdiction of the FBI that is not Teceiving

Propeyr attention. I would appreciate your chacking into
mattar.

Cordially,
TED L GUNDERSON ¢ ASSOCIATES, INC.

‘Ted L. Gunderson
Private Investigator

TLG/se)
Bns). (1)

CC: FBI - OMAMA, NE
TBI - LOG ANGELES, ca
SBENATOR SCHMIDT - Np
ATTORNEY JOHN DECAMP -~ NE
GOVERNOR BEN NELSON - NE

= sl - -
— .
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dnapping case in Des Moines, Iowa, There appears to

the
this
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* International Security Consulting sand Investigations
TED L. GUNDERS:R? wﬂk sﬁﬁ?ﬁﬂ?ﬁs&m Monica. CA 90403 « 310/85¢.317

Aprit &, 1992

Honorable Ron Lahners
u.s. D.pt- Dé Justice
P-D. Box 1220 (rhy -]
Qraha, NE. 4BiOY

Daar Me, Laﬁnonun

Thi snciosad reaport containg information which {ndicetes that
the FE! personngl have besn in viclation of the Dhwtruction ot
Just ice Btatute,

This report alsc contains information concerning the Johnny
Bosch kignapping case in Des Moines, lowa. Thers appears to
be an organized kidnapping ring operating in this country
within the Jurisdiction of the FBl that is not receiving the
prg:-r attantion. 1 would appretiate your checking into thig
ne ..

Cordiaily,
TED L. OUNDERBON ¥ ABBOCIATES

Tad ., Oundsrson
Private lnvestigator
TLG/dm
Encl. (1)
CC: FR! - Ormaha, NE .
FB! « Lows Angelas, CA

U.8. Dept of Juetice, Washington, D,C,
Governor Berr Nelsen, NE
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March 23, 1992

Special Agent In Charge
215 North 17th Street
Omaha, NE 68102

Dear Sir:

On March 11, 1992, I wrote to Wllliam Barr U.S. Department of
Justice in an effort to draw his attention toc the Obstruction of
Justice Statute which I believe is being violated in the State of
Nebraska and what appears to be an organlzed kidnapping ring
operating within this nation.

On January 3, 1992 I wrote to Nebraska Attorney General Don
Stenberg alerting him to possible misconduct by various law
enforcement agencies in the State of Nebraska. Mr. Stenberg
responded on January 28, 1992 through one of his assistants and
the documents enclosed are in response to Mr. Stenberg’s letter.

I am sending copies to you because the evidence clearly shows
that thare is a problem in Nebraska and & national problem that
must be cleanad up if the citizens of this country are to enjoy
justice and safety. As a leader in your community I felt sure
that you would want to be informed,

If you have questions or comments please contact me at your
earliest convenience.

Cordially,

TED L. GUNDERSON & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Ted L. Gunderson
Private Investigator

i YN PN



STATE OF NEBRASKA

ffice of the Attorney General

2115 STATE GAPITOL BUILDING
LINCOLN, NEBRASKA 6B505-8920
(402) 471-2682
TOD (402) 471.2682
CAPITOL FAX (402) 471.3297
1235 K ST. FAX (402) 471-4725

DON STENBERG December 14, 1992 L. STEVEN GRASZ

ATTORNEY GENERAL : S5AM GRIMMINGER
' OEPUTY ATTORMNEYS GENERAL

Ted L. Gunderson

International Security Consulting i
and Investigations

2210 Wilshire Blvd.

Suite 422

Santa Monica, CA 80403

RE: Franklin Credit Union

Dear Mr. Gunderson:

The Attorney General's Office received and reviewed the latest
material sent regarding the Franklin Credit Union investigation and
the Alicia Owen'’s case. Thank you for sending the information.

We note the updated information consisted of certain
affidavits purportedly signed by jurors who served in the Alicia
Owen’s case. We note these issues were addressed by Judge Raymond
J. Case, in response to a new trial motion filed by Alicia Owen'’s
legal counsel. An order was entered by the court, a copy of which
we enclose for your reference, although I suspect you are already
aware of the document.

Perusal of the Judge's Order indicates the Motion for New
Trial was overruled. At that stage, legal counsel for Alicia Owen
had the option of pursuing the matter further by appealing the
case, in which event the matter would be reviewed and reconsidered
by either the Nebraska Court of Appeals or the Nebraska Supreme
Court. So the issues raised by the affidavits have already been
addressed by the trial court and could, depending upon timely
filing of appeal, be further considered. Consequently, opportunity
existed within the scope of the 1litigation to address the

affidavits.

Please understand, Mr. Gunderson, that we are not unmindful of
the problems of child abuse both sexual and physical and our
people, as they work on cases, have been instructed to watch for
any indication of cults or clandestine groups or organizations that
traffic in children for sexual purposes.

Marie C, Pawal John A. Thompson

David K. Arterburn Dale A, Comaer Danald A, Kohtz ]

L. Jay Bartal Jamaeas A. Elworth Joseph P. Loudoen Kennaeth W, Payna Barry Waid

J. Kirk 8rown Lynne R. Fritz Charles E. Lows Paul N. Potadle Tarrt M. Wasks

David T. Bydalek Royce N. Harper Lisa . Martin-Price Jan E. Rempsa Alfonz_a Whitaker ‘

Laurle Smith Camp willlam L. Howland Lynn A. Malson James H. Spears Melanis J. Whittamora-Mantzios
Mark D. Starr Linda L, willard

Elaine A. Chapman Marllyn B. Hutchinson Harold |. Mosher
Daloras N. Coe-Barbea Kimbarly A. Klein Fredrick F. Meid



Ted L. Gunderson
December 14, 1992
Page -2-

We certainly intend to follow up on any information called to
our attention which is specific and reliable enough to constitute

suitable leads.

2-4231-3



Documentation of Coverup by FBI
Chapter 14 of the book
The Franklin Coverup

by Former Nebraska State Senator John DeCamp

(For a copy of this book, send $9.70, check or
money order, to AW.T. Inc,, P.O. Box 85461,
Lincoln, NE 68501. The book contains aumerous
references to President George Bush.)



CHAPTER |4

COVER-UP |
PHASE IIl: THE FBI
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Ln a deposition laken October 13, 1989, John Stevens Berry,
counse! for the Franklin committee, was grilling OPD Chief
Wadman about the lack of OPD follow-up on the chiid abuse
when it was first reported. In exasperation, Wadman reptied:

The tough thing with this, Mr. Bemry, is that we have the
FB! who conducts an investigation and basically says the
same things that we have said. If the FBI, are they now
linked (o this cover-up in some way? Should the Justice
Department be investigated as somehow or another assisting
io this “coverup™’

Wadmay said it, but in this case it's true. The Justice Depart-
ment, acting through the FBI and the U.S. Auomey's Office
in Omaha, emerges from the record of the Franklin investiga-
tions not so much a$ a parmy to the cover-up, but as its coordina-
lor. Rigging grand juries, harrassment of witnesses, incitement
w pefjury and tampering with evidence—federal personnel
were seen 10 apply all of those Lechniques in the Franklin case.

In @ case full of reported wips across sute lines for sexual .

exploitation purposes, involving promioent persons fruom the.
paliopal political paties, where was the Federal Burcau of
Investigation? It was running intcrference, and warse.
Maybe Senator Schmit and I got the message in its purest
. form, when we met with Omaha FBI head Nick O'Hara in his
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office in carly 1989, O'Hara, who kept Wadman's picture on
“his desk, ‘threatened, “You f-— with Bob Wadman, you fe--

with the FBI!"

There was a hint of trouble from the Bureau already in the
surnmer of 1988, as OPD Officer sl Carmean recollected in 2
memo to Deputy Chicf Charlic Parker, dated December 20,
1988. A fellow officer had just reminded Carmean of & mesting

‘back in July or August, where

Lt. [Bill) Goodrich spoke of the Larry King investigation
and stated that he (Goodrich) had been in contact with 1
frderal agency that was also investipating King. To the best
of Officer Berney's recofiection, Lt. Goodrich said that the
federal sgency was concerned that our child pomography/
abuse investigation might hamper theis investigation. Officer
Berney told me that although he wasa't sure, it was either
directly stated ot he (Berney) got the impression thal we
were 1o either “siow down or back ofl™ in our investigation
s0 &5 not to impede the federal case.

In 1588 and 1989, according to testimony 1o the Legislature's
Franklin commitiee, the FBI claimed to be interested in Frank-
lin money issues, but not child abuse. Dennis Carison of the
Foster Care Review Boarsd testified (o the Franklin committee,
citing state Assistant Attorney General William Howland, that
U.S. Attorney Tom Thalken had said “that the federal authori-
ties were investigating Mr. King. . .. But he said basically

their investigation was confined to the money issues. and they

were not specifically investigating allegations of child abuse.”

«_ + Howland's part-ume investigator, Viahoulis, told the Frank-

fin commitice that it was his impression the FBI had information
on private charter flights, something Gary Candori would con-
firm in a dramatic way. .

 Moreover, as advertised in a May 12, 1990 anicle in the
World-Herald, the FBI had been looking at Franklin since
1987, for over a year before it was closed! The FB! mea coulc
hardly have been unaware of the Franklin ambiance. not K
meantion’ the bedroom in the new addition, and the evidenc:
shows thai they were not. 1t was reponed in the Lincoln Jodrna
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in December 1988, as- summarized by Jerry Lowe for the

Franklin committee, that “an ex-employee who is nol identified
said that when FCU shut down, FB! agents immedistely began
asking questions regarding child pornography, drugs and the
lifestyle of Larry King.”

Caradori's notes of March 14, 1990 record that on the day
of the federal agents' raid, he was told by a member of the
accounting firm that was auditing Franklin, that

a large sinount of pomogrephic material was taken out of
the credit union, including videos and photographs depicting
szxual acts, { wes told that if Friedrichs* or any of the other
people working far the CPA firm thal was contracted by the
govemment would say anything, that they would automaii-
cally iose their jobs.

That evidence was never made available to the Franklin
committze, nor its existence publicly acknowledged by the
FBI. All warrants concerning the raid were sealed by U.S.
Magistrate Richard Kopf.

The Douglas County grand jury proclaimed on July 23,
1990, that the allegations and evidence of Franklin-linked child
abuse were a “carefully crafted hoax,” lts report implied that
the perpetrators were Alishs Owen, journalist Michae! Casey,
and the late Gary Caradori. According to testimony of Alisha
Owen and her parents before the Franklin committee, the FBI
had this line already in March of 1990, before the grand jury

" even started tirting. -

Alisha testified to the Frmklm commitiee on June 11, 1990,
before promulgation of the grand jury repart, that her former
lawyer Pamn Vuchetich had come 10 see her in the spring,

giving a proposal from the FBI thatif | recanted my story then
nothing would h:ppcn to me, { could possibly get out of prison
1nd no charges would ever be brought ageinst me, Suchas, if
1 recanied my story, they wouldn't charge me with perjury,
they wouldn't charge me with lying, they would just drop the
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whole thing, they would writs letters to the judge asking for

my &nience reduction so | could get out of prison. And if—
and in this deal ! would have to say that Gary Caradori and
Mike Casey camnc to me, they set this whok thing up, they wld
me what to say, we gol keripts, we were promissd moneury
values. Mdlwouldbeukzncmo!’

.On June 21, 1990, Donna and Alvin Owen zold the Franklin

“ commitiee sbout that incident.

DONNA OWEN: My concem is that Pam came to us and said
that the FBI wanted Alisha i say this, to drop k.

Senatox LyNcH: You testified that your husband was there?
ALVIN OWEN: Sitting in the !lving room, ! remember.

SenATOr LYNCH: You heard her say that? . . . Did she tell
you who in the FBI rnlde that deal, made that offer to her?

Donna Oweni Muckey Mot .

SENATOR LYNCH: Was Mickey Mott—was there mybody
else with this Mickey Mot?

Donna OweN: He works closely with Rick Culver and john
Pankonon.

SENATOR LYNCH: Okay. Well, for the record, do you re.
member the date al which time she 1old you sbout the FBI
dea] when your husband was present?

Donna OwEeN: This would have been on Tuesday, | believe,
If Tuesday ig April 25, then it would have been Tussdsy,
April 25, 1990, It would have all——that was brought up then,
but it was also brought up earlier, in March. Because at that
time, | called Senator Labeds and | said, do you realize that
this is what is happening and [ want to el you this because
I think wher all is said and done it's not going to just be this
man Mike Casey, they are going to say that Gary Caradori
wias in on it and that members of the legislative comunities
, were in on il. And she was very concemned and the immedi-
" aitely went to get Senator Schmit and 1 talked with him about
it also. And that would have besn in March,

SENATOR SCHMIT: | recall that.

L(/
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In order for the FBI to claim that all of the Franklin commil-
tee's evidence was a hoax, they had to break one or more of
the witnesses Caradori had taped. Troy Boner and Danny King

recanted; whathappened with Troy shows the hand of the FBL.

On the evening of July 11, 1990, the day her husband crashed -

to his death, Sandie Caradori received several phone calls from
Troy Boner. She wrote up her notes on the calls:

a4

I'need to prefece this writing by explaining that in the course
of the Franklin Credit Union investigation, many cells were
received st our home from Troy Boner. | was famiiiar with
the individual's voice and can be 100% assured thar i did,
in fact, receive the telephone cails from him.

In the early evening of Wednesday, July [ 1, 1990, several
telephone calls were received a1 our home by an individual
identifying himself as “Tray." Diffcrent individuals an.
swered the telephone and took the message from him. ! was
either talking (0 other visitors at our home of in no shape to
come to the telephone, In any event, if necessary | can
SUpply names of the parties who can attest 1o the fact that a
“Troy" called for me during that evening.

Later in the evening, Troy again called and | was sble to
g0 the teiephone. It should be noted thal | did not initiate
the call, nor did | know what, if anything, he wanted 10
speak 10 me about,

The following is a synopsis of the conversation:

5¢; This is Sandie Carador, |, . . Troy, what do you want 10
say?

T8: First, you have to be careful.
s¢: Troy. that is the least of my worries. How are you?
To: 1 am so somry. I am 30 sotry, He shouldn't have died.

sc: What are you saying Troy? What are you trying o tell -
me,

T8: Gary wasn't lying. He didn't tell me what 10 say. What
| told him was the truth. (He spoke rapidly as if fighting
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back tears.) They made me take it beck. They threatened
me,

s: Troy, you should tell someone. . . . Do you want me to
call Senator Schmit? You need to come out with the truth
once and for ull. Troy, what has happcned?

T8 You don't understand, they threatened me. They made
-me fake it back, | was so scared, )

(At this point [ felt | needed someone else to hear this 50

l asked Troy to w21l what he had"just told me to our son,
Sean.)

sc: Troy, 1 want you 1o taik to Sean, Guery's 16-year old son.
Picase el) him, dright?

T Yeah, sure.
Sean: Yeah, man what do you want?

1, along with the 1en 10 15 other peopie in our kitchen/

family room beard Sean's portion of the conversation as
follows; .

SeAN: Okay buddy, you need to do it for my Dad, man,
Okay ... Okay. ..

1 got back en the telephore and toid him § would gy to
contact Senator Schmit or Karen [Ormistan). He said he'd
be al [phone number] but only for 3 short time. He said he
was going to be “on the move” or something to that effect,
He further stated, “I'll go 10 anyone who'll listen. 'l go
without my lawyer. I'm gonna come clean.”

He then asked if [ would talk with his mother. She wanted
to k. | said, “Of course,” .

toy’s mother's voice was familiar. She had called our .
house several times for Gay. . . - Troy's mother relatad the
foliowing:

Mrs. BoNEx: Mrs, Caradord, | am s0 somy. I'm 50 oy,
This Is such a tragedy, 1 knew something happened 1o Troy.
He got 5o scared just before he changed his story, They were
threstening him. | knew he shouldn't have backed away

" from the truth. . . . ¢

Troy then got back on the telephone and | repeatedly
asked that he would promise me that he would come through
for me, for Gary, and for A.J. He said, I promise . . .
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tomorrow. . . . To anyone who will listen . . . the FBI, the
news—anyone, " !

The next day [ did not hear anything on the television or
the radio and I really felt that Troy had probably backed
away. That evening he called me again. He said, “Sandie,
I tried, | tried. 1 went 1o Mickey Mottand . . . . ... (FBI
agents), They laughed at me. They said they spent loo much
tine and money on this case now for me 10 change my story.
[ also went 1o Frank Brown [Channel 7 TV) but he said he
didn’t want to take a statement because of my Grand Jury
testimony.”

The next day, Sandie Caradori arrived at the offices of her
husband's firm for the first time since his death, to find two
FBl agents already there, with a subpoena for all of Caracorp’s
records, Mrs. Caradori recalled:

['was extremely upse! because the timing certainly left much
to be desired. | opened the closed door and noted twe FBI
agents, Karen Ormiston, and our security director, Joe Heb-
castreit, They were all seated in the office. | said, “l don't
think I need to introduce myself, What are you doing here?
I can’t believe this.™

The smaller individual stammered » bil and looked at
Karen and said, “Who . . . who is this?" "She's Gary's
widow.” He then halfway stood up and extended his hand
as if 10 shake mine and expressed his/their sympathy. The
whoie ordeal was extremely unprofessional, He then Iooked
over his shoulder at the other agent, pave him & smirk, and
shook his head. He identified himself as Mickey Mozt. . . .
I then asked them directly whether Troy Boner had tried to
speak with them on the previous day. Mr. Mott said, “J can’'t
confirm or deny that." [ indicated thar I did deserve an
answer. Mr. Mot then said, “Yeah, he came 10 the office but
weecan't waste our time with him. He has lost al! credibility,”

Troy Boner did atismpt to come clean. Ha went not only to
the FBI office, but to Senator Schmit's—and then pretended
he had not. The World-Herald reported July 27, 1999:

last week whep Booer, in essence, recanted his recantstio
and said that what he had originally told Caradori was g,
ruth,

directly. . . .'!'héslxuﬂumennfmﬁund.ynk
Boner was in Schmir's office both July 16 and Faly 17, tix
day of Caradori’s funeryl, ..

Under pressure, Boner reasserted that what he 10ld G
Caradori was not true. His new lawyer, Marc Delman, insisted
that his client Aad jied to Caradori. A specialist in child abuse
cases when he worked in'the Douglas County Attorney's Of.
fice, Delman was now better known for defending
phers. Since Boner was penniless, many people in Omaha
wondered if Alan Baer or ancther patron had given him the
money to hire Delman, '

On Sept. 25, 1990, a federal grand jury retumed findings
almost identical to those of the Douglas County jury:

There is no credible evidence for us 1o believe that funds o
individuals connocted with the Frankiin Community Federa)
Credit Union were involved in the sexual expioitation of

minoes, the interstate transportation of minors, the intersiate

All of the big shots named in the Caradori investigation were
cleared: ' ‘

There is no credible evidence for us to believe that any

. Promineat individuals in the Omaha community were in.

11
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volved in any ring of organizad activity to scxually exploit
minoes, ransport minofs in intersiste commerce for sexual
purposeas, or to traffic in contolled substances.

Alisha Owen was indicted again, on eight counts of perjury.
The FBI. as Boner said, had threatened Boner into recanting
" his videotaped statement, which enabled the Douglas jury o
return i “carefully crafted hoax™ verdict, and set the pattern
for the federal grand jury. Federal officials in charge of the
latter, in particular Assistant U.S. Attorney Thomas Thalken,
anefnpted to terrorize Alisha Owen into recanting as weil.
In testimony to the Franklin committee on june 21, 1990,
Owen told about her experience with the federal grand jury, in
an exchange with committee counsel,

Berry: Now, ! do not want 1o know what questions were

asked and what answers you gave. But you told me earlier,

that your life hasn't been easy and the worst three days of
your life were in front of the county grand jury. Was the
federal grand jury 2 more pleasant experience or—

Owen: Well, now | have to clarify that statement. No
longer—the worst three days of my life were not in front of
the county grand jury but they were in front of the federal
grand jury. . ..

Imagine if you were woken up at 5:00 in the moming,
10ld to take a shower and gei dressed, You were not told
where you were going. | mean, if sombody came to your
home at 5:00, did not tell you where you were going, they
had the authortity to drag you out of bed. After you got
dressed you were then taken outside your home and wrapped
in chains and driven two hours. to another city, all—you
were still not told where you are going and what is actually

-happening. Cfficially you are not told.

Toco onceqrou get 1o this other city, you'rs put into an

scrual cage. | mean, | have seen kennels look nicer than

where [ was held. And five minues bofore 9:00, you arc.

given a subpoena teiling you that you have 10 testify at 9:00
in frons of a'grand jury, Now, that—{ mcan that in itseif is
suspect. Okay. Especially if you are the witness. | might be
able to understand it if you are the perpetrator. . ., -

1 am in 2 room and it's a cage, okay, it's—it really is 2
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cage like & zoo cage. The whole froot iy just a cage. And
there is 4 hallwey'and there is—there is an open door 30 |
cap hear what's going on in the ballway because it's just o
cage, there is Do sound berrier. I heard Mr, Thalken repeat-
edly and repeatediy in 3 very disrespoctiul—what | consider
dis—I wouldn't ik 1o enybody like that, disrespectfu! tone,
" saying things repestadly, over end over, if she gets up there
and ghe doemn't tell the truth I'm going to charge ber with
perjury. Over and over and over and over aguin. ! have not
heard the word perjury so many times in my entire life than
that day. . . . He was saying thhs 1o my attorney, saying I'm
going 10 put her on the sund and If she docsn't, you know,
il she doesa’t tel) the tuth I'm going w charge her with

Alisha’s attorney Henry Rosenthal confirmed het account:

Well, | don't know Tom Thalken. .. . He came at me Iike
a little ghizzly bear, ... And he hud a finger sbout two
inches from my nose end kept yelling about perjury. And |
didn't even know what he was talking sbout. Over and over
about this and that and this and thae. | sald, let me 12]] you,
if you think you have got wny evidence of perjury when she's
done, please charge her, just please do that. And that's=
every time there was a recess, yelling about perjury, . | .
This was befors the evidence cven started.

Long before Thalken's behavior in dealing with Owen, his
name had surfaced in Gary Camdori's investigation, &5 an
alleged pedophile who frequented adult book stores in Couneil
Bluffs. fowa. Moreover, a confidential- informant told Cara-
dori, that Thalken was key to the cover-up in progress. In a
February 22, 1990 report, Caradori transcribed an interview
with this confidential informant.

) €C: Are the federal people still putting me down, have you
4+ heard? | mean they want me off this case.

<1 Well, they don't want anybody to get too close o it. . . .
This thing is way bigger than Nebraska. . . . You get one
of those dominoes tr- fall | think it could reach 1o the White
‘Houte and back to fast. That's why it's just almost hopeless,

(R ]]
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GC: What have you heard that they're doing Isic] to do totry
10 squash this case? ’

ct: Well, their ace in the hole is the assistant prosecutor.
GC: Thalken,
¢ Yeah, And the lerm was 1 year ago, finger in the dike.

Rosenthal was Alisha's second tawyer. He succeeded Pa-
mela Vuchetich, who had conveyed to Alisha the FBI's offer
of a deal, from Vuchetich's friend Mickey Mott. In her Franklin
committee testimony of June 11, 1990, Owen reported another
incident involving Vuchetich and the FBI, which appeared 1o
be an atiempt o crafl some evidence of the “carefully crafted
hoax™:

They had Troy call me in the beginning of March. He callcd
me in the sftemoon and [ got on the phone. . . , Pam had
told me that Troy had recanted his statement sbout Danny,
She never told me he recanied his statament about tne. And
you know, maybe | was naive. maybe I was just dumb, but
I never onca thought he could do that because. | mean, | had
all this evidence, you know, and | mean, I'm the one thate
you know, that told them about Troy and others. It never
dawned on me that he would ever do that, recant about
Danny. ’

So we—1I got on the phone and -—one of the first things
L asked him was, why ere you doing this to Danny, he's one
of your best friends, how could you do this, what are you
doing? And he said, something, Alisha, I'm seared. And his
veice—the FBI has this tape.His voice is just really scared.

And I know Troy steeps uniil 4:00 or 5:00 at night, so |
started (o think oh, my God, he's in Omaha for a week, it's
3:00, 2:30 in the aftemoon, somebody must be at his house
making him dp this. And I thought this must be a uped
phone conversation. | was—| was literally scared. thought
gither they sat down a lot of money in front of him of else
somebody has got a gun 1o his head making him say this. |

ir2

mean, | aever thought—it' never dewned 0o me the FBI
would be 0, you know, devious as @ oy and do something
like that,

So I asked him, why are you doing this? And he—anx
he said, Alisha, I'm scared, | don't know what 10 do, tell
me what to do. And then he asked me, quote, unquote, do
you think we're going 1o get any money? And |—I| slopped
for a sexond and | said, ] don't give a damn sbout any
money, you know, just tell the truth, Thar's what ! said.
quote, unquote, Excuse my French, But 1 just—just tall the
truth. He said, what should I do? And | said, just tell the
tryth,

And he kept wying 10 make these leading statements,
Alisha, what should 1do? And that's when | realized af Lhat
point in time that whoever was listening was probably law
enforcement, trying 1o do entrapping staiements. . . . And
after | got off the phone, | mried © get shold of Pam. Well,
Pam is sining down in the FBI's office with them making
that call. Tried 1o get haid of Pam, Pam is not around. So
I was upsct enough and | was worried enough that possibly
somecbody was sitting there with » gun that | called Gary.
And { thought, okay, if anybody is going 1o be able 1o do
anything or know anything, Gary witl know or he'll be able
to find out, .

| calied Gary. And Gary aaid, Alisha, Troy is sitting
down at the FBI's office right now. So okxy, | knew that
the FBI was the one that prompted him 10 that eall. . . |, S0
Gary 1old me that it was the FBL, And Gary said 1o me at
that time, Alisha, maybe you should stant wondering why
your atomey is spending so much time with the FBI.

Apainst Alisha Owen's specific instructions, she reported,
Vuchetich turned over to the FBI a filc that Alishz maintained
on acquaintances from her past. Yuchetich had suggesied she
assemble this information. In it were the names of some people,
like former boyfriends, who could be expected 10 be bitter
toward her.
. Alisha Owen 10ld the Franklin committee, that the FBI also
dirpctly advised her to 2]l a lie—to say that she had lied on the
videotapes.

. v k3
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SENATOR SCHMIT: In other words, they advised you o tay
that you had lied on the wpes?

ALIsHA OwEeN: Uh-huh.

SENATOR LAZEDZ: The FBI?

OWEN: The FB! had sdvised me that | should szy that ex
everything on the tapes is true, just & blanket staternent, and
53y not everything on the tapes is true, and that | should
forget all about the tapes because they can come back to hurt
me. A

SCHMIT: | want to intcrrupt there because that Is almost an
identical statement that we heard in the press made by Troy,
that not everything on the tapes was uue,

OWEN: That's what they told me 1o s2y.. .. And there were

times when they tried to get me 10 say that Gary Candori
was withholding evidence from them, there were times when
they—they basically realty rammed Gary into the ground.

|
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Gary Caradori interview,

Omofmemimpa-mtﬂnnp that | thoughi he tolg me
Wﬁeimmnwhmhyﬁmmtm&h\‘uﬁ }
oanryKinx.’hewuulkndmbylheFBIlndhelolddum
mesdy cverything that he told me about the aexus) sixipe
nndmfoﬂh.Andﬂunhesddhewumldby&nﬂl.n'u
§oing to advise you it's best for You that you keep your
mouth shut. And | sajd, nylh.uuu‘n.mdheremmdit
" 801 could write it down,

ed & victim-wimess named Terry

Muller*. In his daily report of April 20, 1990, Carador; wrote:

Further this writer received a telephone call from Sue Teenp-
kins®, sister of Terry Muller. Briefly, Sue lold this writer
that the FBI and s member of the Suie Patrol were harmusing
her brother and Tying o get him to talk about things that he
just didn't know about, She stted that her brother is px.
wemely scared. He wans to el the truth, however, he

feit extremnely uncomfortable with the FBI and State Paty]
investigators. She stated that o Phillips and FBI Agent
Couiter were very harsh with her brather.

On May 4, 1990, Caradori added:

Following this meeting, this writer placed a telephone cal)
to Sue Tompkins, who is the sister of Terry Muller, She
advised me that Terry had retained an aftorney 10 prolect
him from the FBL, 1 told her tha; | wished him well and
hoped that everything worked out for him,

Caradori's investigative notes for February 19, 1990 record

his talk with Joanie Gregory, & Department of Social Services

social worker who screencd families applying for foster care
licenses:

Caradori wrote in his daily notes of April 20, 1990:

At zpproximately 1415, this writer received a telephone call
from Alisha Owen. She talked sbou the FBI hinting to her
st if she changed her story that they would insure that they
would “go aller” this writer and Mike Casey for“fabricating™
an investigation. She informed me that she had not fabricated
any part of any story and thet she was sticking to the story
she told me, and that she wished me well, For my own
protection, [ tape recorded the telephone conversation which
lasted approzimately 30 minutes.

According to an associate of Caradori, Franklin committee

counsel John Stevens Berry alened Carador that he should get
a lawyer, since he would likely-bé indicted,

Approzimately 2.5 years 250 she was inspecting the home
of Jarrett and ‘Barbara Webb for ¢ renewsl of their license,
She felt the environment was not right and wrote a Jetter 10
DSS in Lincoln. She received no response. After a couple of
© months, she wrote 4 lettsr to the Omala Police Department
regerding this same situation with the Webbs, She way then
contacted by the FBL. In the meantime she had wied 10 do
some research on her own, but evidently files were missing,

Alisha was not the only witness.the FB[ was reported to have
harrassed or told to lie. At a Franklin commitize session on-
June 22, 1990, Senator Labedz related her discussion with
former Franklin employee Noe! Seltzer;
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To this writer's knowledze. 1 letter was not written 10 the
FBI. The FB! infortned Joanie Gregory that it would proba-
bly be in her best interests if she “forgot this information.”

Caradori recorded in his notcs for December [, 1989:
At approximatcly 4:00 PM Senator Schmit arrived ar [com-

mittee counsel) Steve Berry's office, during which time

he advised me that within the last 48 hours the FB] were
scrutinizing several of his businesses such as his gambling
machiney in southcastern Nebraska and other refated
maners,

On his own bitter experience with the Burcau, Caradori
commented to the Franklin commitiee, on June 22, 1990,

CarapoR!: 1 think the [Douglas Co.] grand jury is being
misfed information.

SEN. LYNCH: By who, can you tell?

Carapons: | think they are being misled by the influence of
the State Patrol investigator and varioas peopie in the FBL.

Berzy: Do you think the FBI and the State Patrol are deliber.
ately misleading the grand jury?

Carapor:: | do, but | can't—you know. [ have nothing to
basz it oa. You know, the people . . . in law enforcement
53y, we checked every lead you got, every lead that you
have and it’s nothing. And it's like, you know. a!l the work
that you have done is not worth a damn. . . . (Tlhe most
frustrating thing in this whole case, and 1o sense dwelling
on it, has been thal you produce a work product, not every
lead is going 1o be in gold bur you producs 3 work product
and then one of the aspects of your investigation is the Stale
Patrol and right away it goes to them, goes 1o the FB] and—
and then they just tear you apast. And yeah, it's been really
frusorating. . . . '

SEN. Lynck: So the impression that we talked sbout being
left with the grand jury wasn't an impression that this com-
mittec or witnesses tiat we had or any stfT in addition to
you. our counsel, misied us with information, but the fact
that information we deveioped that we shared with the FBI
and the police ‘department was in fact used by them to—

I94

Canabom:: Work agringt a2z
Sex. Lvwew: Discreditws, © L
CArADONS: | g0 00 record and sy I—I didn't want to give
them our daws. . .. A .
Bexry: Mr. Creager and I, and following our advice the
. Chairmen and the committee members, have instructed you
that everything yoo have must be turmed over to boch the
pand juries, federal end county, you fee| that sotnetimes
your investigative effort has been wabotaged, {3 that—is that
the source of your frustration?

Carapons; That's right,

The legislative ‘investigator found that the FBI interfered
with materia] even before he got to it. One afternoon in late
1989, Caradori and Karen Onmiston spent several hoirs at YNR
Airlines in Sioux City, lowa, ‘photocopying flight manifests of
Larry King's charter Sights. Al other airlines. staffers had
atready confirmed to Caradori, that King took underage boys
and girls with him on chaner flights. At YNR, children's names
were listed for the flights—proof that King was transporting
children around the country as the Webb girls, Alisha Qwen,
Paul Bonacci, and others had charged.

The owner of YNR made a phone call, and prevented Cara-
dori from feaving with the records, some of which had yellow
FBI tabs attached to them. Since the Franklin commities had
only limited, in-state subpoens power, Caradori requested the
NCUA to subpoena the records, tumn them over 1o him, and
not mention this to the FBI. NCUA general counsel Robert
Fenner agreed.

Caradori never got the records, but someone else apparently
did. Caradori told a friend, that he saw some of the FBI stickers
from YNR, in a notebogk carried by FBI agent Mickey Mott.
The FBl mainuined that therc was no proofl whatspever thal
King had transported chiidren; the Douglas County grand jufy
lamented, that it was a pity charter companies did not keep
flight manifests, so no trips could be verified.

In 2 September 25, 1990 lenter to Senator Schmit, Ormiston
summed up the FBI's activities;
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Waghisgron, D.C. 20530

JuL 5332

Mr. Ted L. Gunderson

Ted L. Gunderson and Asscociates

International Security Consulting
and Investigations

2210 Wilghire Boulevard

Suite 422
Santa Monica, California 90403

Déar Mr. Gundarson:

The letter and book that you recently sent to Assistant
Attornay General Mueller have been referred to this office.

The Public Integrity Section is respensible for prosecuting
public officials who are shown to have viclated federal criminal
law. The Section can initiate an investigation only in those
instances where it receives specific and sufficient information
that federal criminal laws have been violated by public officials

or certain other persons.

Based upon the information that you have provided, there is
not sufficient evidence indicating that such a violation of federal
criminal law has been committed.

Thank vou for bringing this mattcor to our attention.
Sincerely,

:'J vilL bev‘:l ICVV[\.«

William A. Keafer

Deputy Chief

Public Integrity Section
Criminal Division

7



U.S, Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of lnvestigation

Washiogion, D. C. 20538

July 13, 1982

Mr. Ted L. Gunderson '

Ted L. Gunderson and Associates, Inc.
Suite 422

2210 Wilshire Blvd.

Santa Monica, California 90403

Dear Mr. Gunderson:

This letter will acknowledge receipt of your March 14,
1992, letter to Director Wiiliam S. Sessions, which has been
forwarded to the Office of Professional Responsibility (OPR), FBI
Headquarters (FBIHQ), Washington, D. C.

As you are aware, OPR has the responsibility of
investigating all allegations of serious misconduct ox
criminality on the part of FBI employees.

] OPR has reviewed your letter of March 14, 1592, as well
as the enclosed information and has determined your allegations
lack specificity. Should you have information relative to the
specific, verifiable acts of serious miscenduct or criminal
behavior on the part of FBI employees, I would encourage you to
provide this information so that it may be reviewed by OPR,

Thank you for your interest in providing this
information for review.

Sinc ly yours

lbert C. Toohey
Assistant Director
Inspection Division

< U



T v eeup crydl DErvices, M.,
' ¢ Pubie Relations . Lobbyng
txeculive Bldg. - Suile 300
521 So. 14tk
Lincoln, NE 68508

e o...4ohn W, DeCamp _ L B Phune: (102) 477.3974
Allorney al Low Fax: (102) 1774487

Nebraska Department of Social Services
Douglas Countz Attorney :

Omaha Police Department

Nebraska Foster Care Review Board 7 MAY 199]
Nebraska State. Attorney General

Nebraska Legislature Bealth and Welfare Committee
Nebraska Legislature Judiciary Committee

Douglas County Sheriff's office

U.S. Attorney for State of Nebraska

Nebraska Luad-rlhlg Conference '

Dr. Beverly Mead, reighton University

Dr. Judiehne Densen-Gerber .

Dr. Lilly Stoller, Immanyel Medical Center

Judge Patrick Mullen/Douglas Co. Dist Crt

Daar people:

Nebraska Revised statutes 28-711 impose specific duties,
with criminal Penalty for those who fail to follow the
mandates of the law, vpon all individuals huving "reasonable
cnu;o to believe that a child hag been subjected to abuse or
heglect.,.."

I believe that under this lav I have an obligation to pxovide
information I have received from an individua) named Paul
Bonaccd to the PIOper authorities for ngpro riate action.
himself has, as he has in the past when
he first provided information to public officials, made it
clear to me that he also wants to comply with al} tezms of

the child abuse laws Of the state of Ne raska.

The information has come to ma as a result of agrseing to act
as attorne{ for Mr. Bopacci in conjunction with Indietments
issued against him by the Douglas COuntg Franklin Grand Jury
for allegedly lK;ng to the Grand Jury about caztain.a-pect-
of child abuse he ad either witnesged or been a victim of.

Mr. Bonacci has been diagnosed by at least two court
appointed psychiatrists as having multiple personality
syndrome or disassociative behavior syndrome, which is a form
92 mental illness but which is not insanity, A third
1¢g;.1:t+vely'ordgrod Yuychiatriat nntionaily recognized for
her speclalizing in my tiple personality eyndrome has also

<!



thoreughly examined *+h° young man.

As I understand it fiom all of them, they have .uncluded that
the ailment Mr. Bonacci suffers is a direct consequence of
very werious trauma caused by child abuse over a prolonged
perilod of time. Another characteristic the Court ordered
Psychiatrist Mead of Omaha and Legislatively ordered
nniionally recognized psychiatrist Dr, Densen-Gerber_hav;

- ddentified as a characteristic of this MpD g ndrome ig that
the individual characteristically tells the truth about the
abuse. At least the truth 80 far as they know {t or perceive
or understand it. The records of the third sychiatrist are
sealed by Judge Mullen, but I presume law en crcement or
proper invcstggative authorities would have the ability to
Obtain these regults which I am not at liberty to disciss
here as per Judge Mullen’s ordey.

Both of these highly competent peychiatrists mentioned have
reggatedl{ examined this young man and concluded that the
believe his complex tale of abuse is essantialli &ccurate and
that this individual, Paul Bonacei, is saccurate Y Teporting
what he experienced. :

However, each of them have also regeatedly emphagized the
fact that BECAUSE or THE MULTXPLE

Needless to sa¥ this was not done at the time of the Grand
JuKZ invcatiga 1on and the purpose of this letter is NOT TO
n)] WITH MR. BONACCI'S CRIMIN INDICTMENTS OR ANY GRAND
JURY MATTERS. I PCEL COMPLETELY COHFORTABLE IN SAYING THAT
THESE MATTERS WILL BE HANDLED IN THE COURTS AND, HOYEFULLY,
DUE PROCESS WILL OCCUR AND JUSTICE WILL OCCUR.

It is the Purpose of this letter, however, to now provide, as
per the above cited Nebraska iew, information from Mr.
onacei which has been obtained relative to child abuse of
the past--involving not °“1§ Mr. Bonacci but a host of
THE COMPOSITE OF HIS STORY OF.
QBILD ABUSE asS PRESENTED BY THE VARIOUS PCRSONALITIES. This
i3 the first time thig composite has been avallable and ig

being provided to authorities immediately upon tranacxiption.

Mr. Bonacci has agreed that he wante (o complI with Nebraska
law and wants thig information presented for nvestigation
and examination ag required h{ aw. Purther, he wants it
made available so that the situation cap be Corxected so that
others do not sxperience what he has been a victim of,

For the protection of other individuals identified in the
Lranseripts Ergvidud with this letter, I have taken the
liberty of o literating the names of certain individuals



whosa naine, bacause . Hational altention
immediatnly racognizuble and would put t)
risk for their life.

However, there ig no intant to keep thig ;nformntip
erforcement, Quite the contrary.. Thare ig everK intent tg

- --Share thig information along with & wealth of Other C -
informetion recel Bonacci. rp the in
PEXotecting others,

interest of
however, we would Provide this
only under controlled Circumstances to

Soars dUthorities
fpecifically conducting the investigationg 4% required by
aw.
Again, as stated,

: the purpose of this lg
ranscript of many

t hours of tapes which
piecing to ether of t)he Bonaccl abuge s

fertonalit @ is simply to comply with
avs,

tter and thig
reflect the radual
tory via the ifferant
Nebragka Child Abuse

there is n gecong Package of tapes which are bein
transcribed At this tipe, The moment they are available, I
Will provide them to the proper duthorities for further

" dnvestigation.

that hg does not want to sae
Towards that end, and of
course in com liance with Nebraska law, ha feels thia
information Suld go te the Proper law

authorities and 1

4 eniorcemant .

&y other proper entities who map Assist ip
:togpin child abupe activit

-in;

,+0 Rccordance with those
ruetions, I am haking thig inf
and will

inlormation available to
Provide whatever other 8Selstanca o
Iequast.

information you

; [T %n an
olygraph exams
Of use of oth 'aglvzg oghodl

or determinin My hacei'’sg
stories,

John w.

< 2

n from law

information
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'39 Buick a Special treat

Power broker served
drugs, sex at parties
bugged for blac

i = e aeb

By Michae! Hedgws
and Jarry Seper

& 138y VHE VBB TR Taiih

—

Crag 4. Spenée, »ni enigmatic fig-
ure who threw glitery parties for
bey olficals of the Reugan and Bush
sdininsirations, fadis sas and g
military officers, bugged the guther
Jugs to COIpromuise guesis, prov ided
cucaine, blackmailed somnt aps0ci-
it shd Gpet up 10 $20,000 & inunth
o male prostitutes, nccording W
[riends, acquaintances and records,

The A8 yearold D.C. power braker
has beeh linked to homasexual
prostitution ring currently under L
vestigatiosn by The U3, Altorney's Of-
fice [ts clients included syveral wWp
povernment and butiness officials
[rom Washington and abroad,

Among the clients idanlifisd In
nundreds of credit-card vouchurs
sliiained by The Wazhinglon Timas
- and idenified by male prostirutes
and escong npl:ramrs — e gow:)m
. ment officials, locally based US.
3, ddt romanabize military officers, businessmen, law- ‘ _ . . <

WTIQ\WIM
t

yora, hankers, congreasions] aides, ' . : -
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February 25, 1999

To Whom It Concerns:

The trial on February 5. 1999 resulted in a million dollar judgement. I believe that judgement. completely
independent of the Default Judgement in the case because the singular issue was damages. makes it clear
that the evidence presented was credible and Judge Urbom acted on that basis and to send a message to 2
miumber of individuals (both cican and dirty) who were a part of the Franklin saga. [ believe the U.S.
Attorney has no choice but to either CHARGE THE WITNESSES WITH PERJURY HAVING
TESTIFIED UNDER OATH IN A FEDERAL COURT ON VERY MATERIAL MATTERS (From
Murdet 10 Bribery to Perjury to the most vile corruption involving young people) OR, THE U.S.
ATTORNEY HAS AN OBLIGATION TO INVESTIGATE FURTHER INTO THE FRANKLIN SAGA
AND REOPEN MATTERS. This time there ARE PICTURES. This time RUSTY NELSON exists and
testified completely contrany to Chief Wadman’s testimony under oath to the legislature. This time Morsen
Gosch validated the credibilitv and story of Paul Bonacci...and a lot, lot more. Af a minimum, some
Federal or State authority (Whether it is 2 Judge, Atlomey General, Proseculor, #tc.) has an obligatiot to re-
open particularly the Alisha Owen case. If my witnesses in Court on February 5, 1999 are telling the wuth
then Alisha Owen is also, If Alisha Owen is LYING. as a jury said, ther my witnesses are bving, It
appears 10 me to put the U.S. Attoroey and Nebraska Attorney General and Judizial Sy$i2m on the horns of

a dilemma -~ and failare to act would. to iz g appear to be deliberate obstruction of justice at a
minimum, o E
2T
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[N THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEBRASKA COFEBE2 MM B[4

PAUL A. BONACCI, ) 4CV91-3037 SARY 'Jg};%l*
Plaintiff, ;
ve. % MEMORANDUM OF DECISION
LAWRENCE E. KING, ;
Defendant. ;

On February 27, 1998, 1 found that default judgment should be entered against the
dsfendant Lawrence E. King in favor of the plaintiff, Paul A. Bonacci. A trial on the issue of the
damages due the plaintiff by that defendant was had on February 3, 1959.

Two counts are alleged against the defendant King in the complaint. CountV alleges a
conspiracy with pubtic officers to deprive the plaintiff of his civil rights, designed to continue to
s1bject the plaintiff to emotional abuse and to prevent him from informing authorities of criminal
canduct. Count VIIT charges battery, false imprisonment, infliction of emotional diswress,
negligence and conspiracy to deprive the plaintiff of civil rights. Berween December 1980 and
1988, the complaint alieges, the defendant King continually subjected the plaintiff to repeated
saxual assaults, false imprisonments, infliction of extreme emotional diswess, organized and
directed saranic rituals, forced the plaintiff to “scavenge” for children to be a part of the
defendant King's sexual abuse and pornography ring, forced the plaintiff 1o engage in numerous
sexual contacts with the defendant King and others and participate in deviate sexual games and
riasochistic orgies with other minor children, The defendant King’s default has made those
allegations true as to him. The issue now 1s the relief to be granted monetanly. ‘

The now uncontradicted evidence is that the plaintiff has suffered much. He has
suffered burns, broken. fingers, beatings of the head and face and other indignities by the
wrongful actions of the defendant King. In addition to the misery of going through the
experiences just related over a period of eight years, the plaintiff has suffered the lingering
results to the present time. He is a victim of multiple personality disorder, involving as many as
fourteen distinct personalities aside from his primary personality. He has givenupa desired
military career and received threats on his life. He suffers from sleeplessness, has bad dreams,
has difficulty in holding a job, is fearful that others are following him, fears getting killed, has
depressing flashbacks. and is verbally violent on occasion, all in connection with the multiple
personality disorder and caused by the wrongful activities of the defendant King.

. Almost certairly the defendant King has little remaining financial resources, but a fair
judgment to compensate the plaintiff is necessary. For the sixteen years since the abuse of the
plaintiff began I conclude that 2 fair compensation for the damages he has suffered is $800,000.
A punitive award also is justified, but the amount needs 1o be limited because of the small effect



that such a judgment wod
presence now in prison.

Dated February 19, 1999,

1d have on the defendant King,
[ deem a punitive award of $200,000 to be a

given his financial condition and his
dequate.

BY THE COURT
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Unitea States Senior District Judge
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT> TR !

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEBRASKA  3QFE8 Z2 &M 310

-
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L

PAUL A. BONACCL ) aCvor3037  GARY D, MEFLLso
Plaintiff, ;

Ve % JUDGMENT

LAWRENCE E. KING, ;
Defendant. ;

IT IS ORDERED that the plaintiff shall have judgment against the defendant Lawrence
I, King in the amount of S} ,000,000 and taxable court costs in accordance with the
viemorandum of Decision of today, together with interest at the rate of ¢ g0~ percent per
ATnum.

Dated February 19, 1999,
BY THE COURT

N I T PRl

7L VRO U Mot i Pl
United States Senior District Judge




Ted L. Gunderson
FBI Senior Special Agent in Charge (Rel.)
P.O. Box 18000-259 Las Vegas, NV 89114
Phone: (702) 791-5195, Voice: (310) 364-2280, Fax: (702) 791-2906
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